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Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable Board of Education 
Canadian Valley Technology Center 
School District No. 6 
El Reno, Canadian County, Oklahoma 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, 
each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School 
District No. 6, Canadian County, Oklahoma as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the 
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial 
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit 
in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of 
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no 
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinions. 

Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6, Canadian County, 
Oklahoma as of June 30, 2015, and the respective change in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows 
thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
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Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of American require that the management's 
discussion and analysis, pension plan funding progress, and budgetary comparison infbrmai ion on pages 3-12, and 
44-46 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic 
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, 
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary 
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which 
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other information 

Off audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively comprise 
the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No.6, Canadian County, Oklahoma's basic financial 
statements. The fund financial statements-statutory basis and schedules listed in the Table of Contents are 
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Also, the 
accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for additional analysis as required by U.S. 
Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit 
Organizations, and is also not a required part of the financial statements. 

The fund financial statements-statutory basis and schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are 
the responsibility of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other 
records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the fund 
financial statements-statutory basis and schedules and the schedule of expenditures of federal awards are fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 8, 2015 on 
our consideration of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6, Canadian County, Oklahoma's 
internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of 
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to 
provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part 
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Canadian Valley 
Technology Center School District No. 6, Canadian County, Oklahoma's internal control over financial reporting 
and 'ompliance. 4...  

1 Ct4 

Steven F. Cundiff, CPA, Inc. 
January 12, 2016 
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CV/TECH 
6505 East Highway 66 

El Reno, OK 73036-9117 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

Our discussion and analysis of the Canadian Valley Technology Center, School District #6's, 
performance provides an overview of the School District's financial activities for the year ended 
June 30, 2015 Please read it in conjunction with the School District's financial statements, which 
begin on Page 13. 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position and 
the Statement of Activities (on Pages 14-15) provide information about the activities of the 
School District as a whole and present a longer-term view of the School District's finances. Fund 
financial statements start on Page 16. For governmental activities, these statements tell how these 
services were financed in the short term as well as what remains for future spending. Fund 
financial statements also report the School District's operations in more detail than the 
government-wide statements by providing information about the School District's most 
significant funds. The remaining statements provide financial information about activities for 
which the School District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of those outside of the 
government. 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

Our analysis of the School District as a whole begins on Page 5. One of the most important 
questions asked about the School District's finances is, "Is the School District as a whole better 
off or worse off as a result of the year's activities?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities report information about the School District as a whole and about its 
activities in a way that helps answer this question. These statements include all assets and 
liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most 
private-sector companies. All of the current year's revenues and expenses are taken into account 
regardless of when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in them. You can 
think of the School District's net position — the difference between assets and liabilities — as one 
way to measure the School District's financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases 
or decreases in the School District's net position are an indicator of whether its financial health is 
improving or deteriorating. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, we divide the School District 
into two kinds of activities: 

• Governmental activities — Most of the School District's basic services are reported here, 
including the educational activities for daytime high school and adults, short term 
training for adults, services and training for business and industry, and general 
administration. 

• Business-type activities — The School District charges a fee to customers to help defray 
expenses involved in providing these services. The Food Service, Childcare, and 
Bookstore activities are reported here. 

3 
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Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

Our analysis of the School District's major funds begins on Page 7. The fund financial 
statements begin on Page 13 and provide detailed information about the most significant funds —
not the School District as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by State law and by 
bond covenants. The School District's two kinds of funds — governmental and proprietary — use 
different accounting approaches. 

• Governmental funds — Most of the School District's basic services are reported in 
governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and 
the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. These funds are reported 
using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash 
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental 
fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the School District's general 
operations and the basic services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you 
determine whether there are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the 
near future to finance the School District's programs. We describe the relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds in reconciliation at the bottom 
of the fund financial statements. 

• Proprietary funds — When the School District charges customers for the services it 
provides, these services are generally reported in proprietary funds. Proprietary funds are 
reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the School District's enterprise funds are the 
same as the business-type activities we report in the government-wide statements but 
provide more detail and additional information, such as cash flows. 

The unrestricted portion is showing a decrease in position due to the implementation of GASB 
Statement 68, Accounting and Financial reporting for Pensions (GASB 68). GASB 68 requires 
governments providing defined benefit pensions to recognize their long-term obligation for 
pension benefits as a liability. The District's share of the Teacher Retirement System's net 
pension liability as of June 30, 2015 was $16,198,242. 

The School District as Trustee 

Reporting the School District's Fiduciary Responsibilities 

The School District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for the Activity Funds. All of the School District's 
fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of Fiduciary Net Position on Page 23. We 
exclude these activities from the School District's other financial statements because the School 
District cannot use these assets to finance its operations. The School District is responsible for 
ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used for their intended purposes. 

4 
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Invested in capital assets, 
net of related debt 40,932,125 43,755,998 632,218 568,401 41,564,343 44,324,399 
Unrestricted 25,423,282 8,122,422 154,800 107,248 25,578,082 8,229,670 

Total Net Assets 66,355,407 	51,878,420 	787,018 	675,650 l 	67,142,425 	52,554,069 

  

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, net assets changed as follows: 

Government Activities 	Business Activities 
Assets 
	

2014 	2015 
	

2014 	2015 
Current Assets 

Totals 
2014 	2015 

Cash and 
Investments 51,921,309 62,579,637 - - 51,921,309 62,579,637 
Receivables 568,588 673,873 32,575 31,568 601,163 705,441 
Inventories 40,000 40,000 130,009 96,245 170,009 136,245 
Total Current 
Assets 52,529,897 63,293,510 162,584 127,814 52,692,481 63,421,323 

Non-current Assets 
Capital Assets 

Land 977,987 986,987 - - 977,987 986,987 
Construction in 
Progress 15,953,364 15,953,364 - - 15,953,364 15,953,364 
Building and 
Infrastructure 27,666,078 30,789,681 1,482,537 1,482,537 29,148,615 32,272,218 
Furniture and 
Equipment 5,335,801 6,276,110 33,832 33,832 5,369,633 6,309,942 
Less Depreciation -9,001,105 -10,250,145 -884,152 -947,968 -9,885,257 -11,198,113 
Total Non-current 
Assets 40,932,125 43,755,997 632,217 568,401 41,564,343 44,324,398 

Total Assets 93,462,023 	107,049,507 794,801 	696,214 94,256,824 	107  745,722 

   

Liabilities 
Current Liabilities 

Payables 1,507,431 7,018,853 7,783 6,450 1,515,214 7,025,304 
Other Payables - - 14,115 - 14,115 
Current Accrued 
compensation 
absences 

265,281 291,602 - - 265,281 291,602 
Lease and Bonds 
Payable 

1,678,666 3,151,470 - - 1,678,666 3,151,470 
Total current 
liabilities 3,451,378 10,461,926 7,783 20,565 3,459,161 10 482,491 

Non-current 
Liabilities 

Accrued 
compensation 
absences 54,079 53,076 -- 54,079 53,076 
Building Bonds 
Payable 12,000,000 12,000,000 -- 12,000,000 12,000,000 
Lease purchase 
payable 11,601,159 13,666,747 -- 11,601,159 13,666,747 
Net pension liability - 16,198,242 -- - 16,198,242 
Total Non-current 
Liabilities  23,655,238 41,918,066 -- 23,655,238 41,918,066 

Total Liabilities 
	

27,106,616 	52,379,992 
	

7,783 	20,565 27,114,399 	52,400,557 

Net Assets 

5 
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Net position of the School District's governmental activities decreased by 21.82 percent, $51,878,420 
compared to $66,355,407; and the District's business-type activities decreased by 14.15 percent, $675,650 
compared to $787,018. The decrease in Total Net Assets is clue to the bulk of insurance and FEMA money 
being collected in FY14. 

Governmental Activities 
To aid in the understanding of the Statement of Activities, some additional explanation is provided. Of 
particular interest is the format that is significantly different than a typical Statement of Revenues, 
Expenses, and Changes in Fund Balance. You will notice that expenses are listed in the first column with 
revenues from that particular program reported to the right. The result is a Net (Expense)/Revenue. The 
reason for this kind of format is to highlight the relative financial burden of each of the functions on the 
School District's taxpayers. It also identifies how much each function draws from the general revenues or 
if it is self-financing through fees and grants. Some of the individual line item revenues reported for each 
function are: 

District Sources of Revenue: 

Ad valorem property tax: 

Tuition and Fees 

Taxes for current year and prior years, revenue in lieu of taxes 

Tuition and fees for Full-time adult classes, Short-term adult classes, 
Safety Training, ROPES, FBM, Industry Specific, Assessment, 
alternative education, BDP, and Health Certification 

Investment Income 

Miscellaneous 

Rentals, Disposals, and Commissions: 

Interest earning of investments and taxes 

Reimbursements: 

Rental of school facilities and property, sale of 
surplus equipment, bookstore revenue 
Reimbursement for insurance loss recoveries, 
damages to school property, rebates, fiscal 
agent expenses 
Mineral royalties and lease revenue 

Department of Human Services for day care, formula 
operation, Existing Industry Initiative, training for 
industry programs, Safety Training, Welfare to Work, 
Professional Development and Project Search. 

TANF Grant, Child Nutrition for day care, Carl Perkins 
Grant, and PELL Grants 

Cafeteria sales and outside customers for luncheons, 
banquets, etc. 

Sales of books and supplies to students 

Charge for day care services 

Books and supplies covered by Pell Grants and Federal 
Child Nutrition Program reimbursement 

Other Local Sources of Revenue 

Intergovernmental State Sources 

Intergovernmental Federal Sources 

Business-type Activities 

Food Service 

Bookstore 

Child Care Services 

Miscellaneous 

6 
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Food Service is provided for students and employees as well as outside customers that reserve our 
facilities for meetings and training. Child Care is not only a part of training but also a licensed 
day care. This service allows employees and students to have their young children close to them 
while at work or attending classes. In addition, it also allows clients in the community day care 
services. The bookstore provides convenience to our students for the purchase of books and 
materials required for the programs being offered by the School District. 

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FUNDS 

The following schedule presents a summary of general, special revenue (building fund), and 
expenditures for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, and the amount and percentage of increases 
and decreases in relation to the prior year. 

Revenues: 
FYE 15 
Amount 

Percent 
of Total 

FYE 14 
Amount 

Percent 
of Total 

Increase 
(Decrease) 
from FYE 14 

Percent 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

Property Taxes 24,683,676.01 52.77% 20,608,755.86 39.38% 4,074,920.15 19.77% 

Tuition and Fees 892,859.70 1.91% 758,721.95 1.45% 134,137.75 17.68% 

Intergovernmental 4,148,572.47 8.87% 4,316,109.50 8.25% -167,537.03 -3.88% 
State Sources 

Intergovernmental 958,796.95 2.05% 4,475,451.23 8.55% -3,516,654.28 -78.58% 
Federal Sources 

Miscellaneous 16,088,529.29 34.39% 22,019,371.49 42.07% -5,930,842.20 -26.93% 

Investment Income 6,617.85 (1912/2 159,212.37 0.30% -152,594.52 -95.84% 

Total Revenues 46,779,052.27  100.00%  52,337,622.40  100.00%  -5,558 570.13  -10,62%  

D Property Taxes — Economic growth within the School District and increase in property 
valuation led to big increases in property taxes revenue. 

D Tuition and Fees — Increase in tuition and fees are due to the high enrollment of adult 
students. 

D Intergovernmental State Sources — A decrease due to primarily a reduction of funding 
from ODCTE. 

D Intergovernmental Federal Sources — Funding decreased due to FEMA Funds acquired in 
FY14 as a result of the El Reno Campus destruction by tornado on May 31, 2013. 

D Miscellaneous income decreased primarily due from the Insurance proceeds collected in 
FY14. 

D Investment Income — Interest rates are near their lowest point in decades and there was a 
decrease in investment income. 
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❑ Property Taxes 

❑ Intergovernmental State Sources 

❑ Miscellaneous 

Tuition and Fees 

❑ Intergovermental Federal Sources 

❑ Investment Income 

42.07% 

8.25% 

Revenues 
2015 

52.77% 

❑ Property Taxes 	 II Tuition and Fees 

❑ Intergovernmental State Sources 	❑ Intergovermental Federal Sources 

❑ Miscellaneous 	 ❑ Investment Income 

2014 
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Expenditures 

Instruction 

Support Services 

Non-Instructional Services 

Facilities 

Interest Expenses 

Expenditures for direct classroom activities 

Expenditures for administrative, technical and logistical 
support to facilitate and enhance education. 

Activities concerned with providing non-instructional 
services to students, staff, or community. 

Activities involved with the acquisition of land 
buildings; remodeling buildings; the construction of 
buildings and additions to buildings; initial installation 
or extension of service systems and other built-in 
equipment; and improvements to sites. 

Interest on non-payable warrants. 

EYE 15 Percent FYE 14 Percent 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
Percent 
Increase 

Expenditures: Amount of Total Amount of Total from FYE 14 Decrease 

Instruction 15,454,880.06 32.99% 13,866,124.90 42.03% 1,588,755.16 11.46% 

Support Services 13,154,888.07 28,08% 11,893,408.63 36.05% 1,261,479.44 10.61% 

Non-Instructional 969,834.25 2.07% 867,348.66 2.63% 102,485.59 11.82% 
Services 

Facilities 16,994,897.64 36.27% 6,341,935.69 19.22% 10,652,961.95 167.98% 

Interest Expenses 276,712.50 0.59% 23 059 38 0.07% 253 653.12 1100.00% 

Total Expenditures 46,851,212.52 100.00% 32.991,877.26 100.00% 13,859,335.26 42.01% 

* The expenditures reflect all capital purchases. 

* Instructional costs increased due to added programs and equipment. 

* Support Services increases were due to GASB 34 adjustments such as accounts payable 
(goods received and not yet paid) encumbrances payable that were reversed in prior year, 
accrued salaries and compensated leave. Other increases include salary adjustments and State 
mandated benefit costs. 

* The main reason for the increase in Non-Instructional Services was due to salary 
adjustment/benefit increases and increased operational and maintenance costs. 

* Facilities increased because of the cost of tornado cleanup and the rebuilding of the El Reno 
Building 200 (partial rebuild) and Building 100 rebuild. 

* We had accrued interest expense for the Sinking Fund to repay the $12,000,000 bonds that 
was approved by the voters of the CVTC District to be utilized to rebuild the El Reno 
Campus and improve school sites. 

9 
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Expenditures 

2015 

36.27% 

32.99% 

0 Instruction 
	

IN Support Services 

Ill Non-Instructional Services 0 Facilities 

O Interest Expenses 

2014 

0.07% 

4 

111  
19.22% 	

2.03% 
4igion  

2.63%J

36.05%0 

0 Instruction 
	

IIII Support Services 

El Non-Instructional Services CI Facilities 

D Interest Expenses 
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BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS 

The school district has been very fortunate to experience a growth in our ad valorem. Enrollment 
was higher especially in the Health related programs. The Dr. Earl Cowan Campus is 
experiencing healthy enrollments and the adult programs are at capacity. Canadian Valley 
Technology Center is a leader in the wind energy program. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Assets 

At the end of June 30, 2015, the School District had $55.52 million invested in capital assets 
including five campuses and additional machinery and equipment for programs (see table below). 
This represents a net increase of $4,072,912.12 or 7.92 percent over last year. The increase is 
mostly due to rebuilding of the El Reno Campus as a result of the May 31, 2013 EF5 tornado. 

Governmental 
Activities 

Business-type 
Activities Totals 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

Land 986,987.26 977,987.26 0.00 0.00 986,987.26 977,987.26 

Construction in Progress 15,953,364.49 15,953,364.49 0.00 0.00 15,953,364.49 15,953,364.49 

Buildings and 
infrastructure 

30,789,680.97 27,666,077.42 1,482,537.32 1,482,537.32 32,272,218.29 29,148,614.74 

Furniture 671,869.53 64,206.33 11,221.46 11,221.47 683,091.00 75,427.80 

Machinery & equipment 4,564,059.50 4,297,511.43 22,610.70 22,610.70 4,586,670.20 4,320,122.13 

Automobiles 1,040,180.79 974 083 49 (Q1) 0.00 1 .040,180.79 974 083 49 

TOTALS 54,006,142.54  493.33,23142 1,516,369.48 1,516,369.49  55,522,512 na 51,449,599.91  
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ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS 

The prediction for next year's budget is encouraging due to several factors. On the positive side, 
there is a slight upswing in State revenue collections. Canadian and Grady Counties are growing 
in residential areas and some businesses. Grady County is also growing residentially in the Tuttle 
area and many gas and oil leases are being added to the tax rolls. With the destruction of the El 
Reno Campus, the district is leasing the John Holt Chevrolet Building (until the El Reno Campus 
is rebuilt). It accommodates full-time programs that were formerly at the El Reno Campus. The 
El Reno Building 200 is complete. El Reno Building 100 project is scheduled to be finished in the 
summer of 2016. 

The business type activities most likely will remain the same. 

CONTACTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with 
a general overview of the School District's finances and to show the School District's 
accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information, contact the Superintendent's Office at Canadian Valley 
Technology Center, 6505 E. Highway 66, El Reno, OK 73036-9117. 

12 
See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 



GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

13 



CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENttet SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Assets 
Current assets 

Government 
Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Statement 1 

Totals 

Cash and cash equivalents (note 2A) $ 62,579,637.13 $ $ 62,579,637.13 
Investments (note 2A) 
Interest receivable 
Property taxes receivable 496,294.99 496,294.99 
Receivables from other governments 98,373.19 98,373.19 
Other receivables (note 2B) 79,204.57 31,568.17 110,772.74 
Inventories (note 2C) 40,000.00 96,245.36 136,245.36 

Total current assets 63,293,509 88 127,813.53 63,421,323.41 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets: (note 2D) 

Land 986,987.26 986,987.26 
Construction in progress 15,953,364.49 15,953,364.49 
Capital assets net of accumulated depreciation 26,815,646.09 568,401.12 27,384,047.21 

Total noncurrent assets 43,755,997.84 568,401.12 44,324,398.96 

Total assets 107,049,507.72 696,214.65 107,745,722.37 

Deferred outflows of resources 
Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions 1,396,149.51 1,396,149.51 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable (note 2E) 3,665,024.78 6,450.42 3,671,475.20 
Other payables (note 2F) 3,353,828.71 14,114.69 3,367,943.40 
Current portion of accrued compensated absences 291,602.39 291,602.39 
Current portion of capital lease and bonds payable 3,151,470.18 3,151,470.18 

Total current liabilities 10,461,926 06 20,565 11 10,482,491.17 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Accrued compensated absences (note 2G) 53,076.43 53,076.43 
Building bonds payable (note 2G) 12,000,000.00 12,000,000.00 
Capital lease purchase payable (note 2G) 13,666,747.16 13,666,747.16 
Net penson liability (note 3D) 16,198,242.00 16,198,242.00 

Total noncurrent liabilities 41,918,065.59 41,918,065.59 

Total liabilities 52,379,991.65 20,565.11 52,400,556.76 

Deferred inflows of resources 
Deferred inflows of resources related to pensions 4,187,246.00 4,187,246.00 

Net position 
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 43,755,997.84 568,401.12 44,324,398.96 
Unrestricted 8,122,421.74 107,248.42 8,229,670.16 
Sub-total 51,878,419.58 675,649.54 52,554,069.12 

Total net position $ 	51,878,419.58 $ 	675,649.54 $ 52,554,069.12 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
14 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2015 	

Statement 3 

Special Revenue Fund 	 Debt Capital 
Project 
Fund 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

	

General 	 Building 	Insurance 	Service 

	

Fund 	 Fund 	 Fund 	 Fund 

Assets 
Cash including lime deposits 	 $ 	9,715,594.29 	$ 	9,870,973.86 	$ 30,113,125.30 	$ 	1,167,202.46 $ 11,912,741.22 $ 62,579,637.13 

Investments 	 - 	 - 
- 

Interest receivable 	 -  

Properly taxes receivable 	 317,208.76 	156,548.53 	 22,537.70 496,294.99 

Receivables from other governments 	 98,373.19 	 - 98,373.19 

Other receivables 	 62,532.94 	16,671.63 79,204.57 

Inventories 	 40,000.00 	 - 40,000.00 

Total 	 10,233,709.18 	9,844,194.02 	30,113.125.30 	1,189,740.16 assets 11,912,741.22 63,293,509.88 

Liabilities 
Accounts payable 	 249,992.16 	1,858,753.65 	1,556.278.97 	 - 3,665,024.78 

Other payables 	 1,111.510.00 	94,454.83 	2,138,919.19 	23,059.38 3,367.943.40 

Current portion of accrued compensated absences 	277,487.70 	 - 277,487.70 

Current 	of capital lease and bonds payable 	3,151,470.18 portion 
3,151,470.18 

Total liabilities 	 4,790,460.04 	1,953,208.48 	3,695,198.16 	23,059.38 10.461,926.06 

Fund Balance 
Unassigned in General fund 	 5,443,249.14 	 - 5,443,249.14 

Restricted in debt service 	 - 	 1,166,680.78 1,166,680.78 

Restricted in capital Improvements 	 - 	 - 	 - 11,912,741.22 11,912,741.22 

Restricted in Special Revenue fund 	 7,890,985.54 	26,417,927.14 34,308,912.68 

Total fund balances 	 5,443,249.14 	7,890,985.54 	26,417,927.14 	1,186,680.78 11,912,741.22 52,831,583.82 

Total liabilities and fund balances 	 $ 10,233,709.18 	$ 	9,844,194.02 	$ 30,113,125.30 	$ 	1,189,740.16 $ 11,912,741.22 

Reconciliation of the changes in fund balance: total governmental fund balance to the net position of governmental activities 
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position Is different because: 

Construction In progress used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not 
reported as assets in governmental funds. The construction in progress is $ 	3,953,364.49 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources and therefore are not 
reported as assets in governmental funds. The cost of the assets is $ 50,052,77E1.05 

The accumulated depreciation is (10.250,144.70) 

Net effect for reconciliation 43,755,997.84 

Other long-term assets are not available for current-period expenditures and therefore are 
deferred In the funds: 

Accounts receivable 
Other long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current-period and therefore are 

not reported in the funds. 
Accrued compensated absences noncurrent portion (53,076.43) 

Lease purchase payable non current portion (13,666,747.16) 

Bonds payable non current portion (12,000,000.00) 

Some liabilities, including net position obligations, are not due and payable In the current period 
and, therefore, are not reported in the funds: Net pension liability (16,198,242.00) 

Deferred outflows and inflows of resources related to pensions are applicable to future periods 
and therefore not reported in the funds. 

Deferred outflows of resources related to pensions of: 
Deferred outflows of resources pension expense 
Deferred outflows of 2015 employer contributions related to pensions 1,396,149.51 1,396,149.51 

Deferred Inflows of resources related to pensions (4,187,246.00) 

Net position of governmental activities $ 51,878,419.58 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of lhis statement. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENT FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Revenues: 

General 
Fund 

Special Revenue Fund Debt 
Service 
Fund 

Capital 
Project 
Fund 

Statement 4 

Total 
Building 

Fund 
Insurance 

Fund 

Properly taxes $ 15,694,459.43 $ 7,831,376.81 $ $ 1,157,839.77 $ $ 24,683,676.01 
Tuition and fees 692,859.70 892,859.70 
Intergovernmental stale sources 4,145,377.44 2,874.08 - 320.95 4,148,572.47 
Intergovernmental Federal sourcos 838,079.11 120,717.84 958,796.95 
Miscellaneous 436,428.60 27,127.92 15,624,972.77 - - 16,088,529.29 
Investment income (454.74) 1,070.22 5,962.86 31.11 8.40 6,617.85 

Total revenues 22,006,749.54 7,862,449.03 15,751,653.47 1,158,191.83 8.40 46,779,052.27 

Expenditures: 
Instruction  14,546,239.33 549,756.10 272,458.10 86,426.53 15,454,880.06 
Support services 8,859,191.39 3,768,892.30 526,804.38 13,154,888.07 
Non-instruction services 963,176.00 5,338.35 1,319.90 969,834.25 
Facilities - 2,504,889.81 14,489,007.83 - 1,000.00 16,994,897.64 
Interest expense - 276,712.50 276712.50 

Total expenditures paid 24,368,606.71 6,828,876.56 15,289,590.21 276,712,50 87,426.53 46,85212.51 

Excess of revenues collected over (under) 
expenditures before adjustments to 
prior year encumbrances (2,361,857.17) 1,033,572.47 462,063.26 881,479.33 (87,418.13) (72,160.24) 

Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 310,847.68 169,412.31 2,170,275.42 2,650,535.4.1 

Other financing sources (uses) 
Transfers in/out 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfer out (503,976.72) (503,976.72) 

Total other financing sources (uses) (503,976.72) (503,976.72) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
resources over expenditures and other uses (2,554,986.21) 1,202,984.78 2,632,338.68 881,479.33 (87,418.13) 2,074,398.45 

Fund balance restricted for debt service, beginning of year 285,201.45 285,201.45 
Fund balance restricted for capital improvements, beginning of year 6,688,000.76 23,785,588.46 12,000,159.35 42,473,748.57 
Fund balance unassigned, beginning of year 7.998,235.35 7,998,235.35 

Fund balance restricted for debt service, end of year $ 	1,166,680.78 1,166,680.78 

Fund balance restricted for capital improvements, end of year $ 7,890,985.54 $ 26,417 92/.14 $11,912,741.22 46,221,653.90 

Fund balance unassigned, end of year $ 	5,443,249.14 5,443,249.14 
Total fund balance $ 52.831,583.82 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of This slatomenl. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENT FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Statement 4 cont. 

Reconciliation of the change in fund balances: total governmental funds to the change 
in net position of governmental activities: 

Net change in fund balances: total governmental funds 	 2,074,398.45 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are 
different because: 

Governmental funds report the District's capital outlays as expenditures while governmental 
activities report depreciation expense to allocate those expenditures over the life 
of the assets: 

Capital asset purchases capitalized 	 6,047,448.79 
Depreciation 	 (1,302,481.72) 
Loss on disposition of assets 	 9,357.68 

Governmental funds do not report the District's change in noncurrent liabilities as expenditures, 
while government activities report the change as an expense of the current period: 

Change in noncurrent compensated absences 	 1,002.13 
Change in noncurrent lease purchase payables and bonds payable 	 (2,065,588.13) 

Governmental funds report the District's pension contributions as expenditures. 
However in the Statement of Activities, the cost of pension benefits earned 
net of employee contributions is reported as pension expense. 

Districts pension contributions 	 $ 	1,396,149.51 
Cost of benefits earned net of employee contributions 	(309,647.39)  1,086,502,12 

Change in net position of governmental activities 	 $ 	5,850,639.32 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Assets 
Current assets 

Cash, including time deposits 
Investments 
Property taxes receivable 
Receivable from other governments 

Food 
Services 

Book Store 
Services 

Child Care 
Services 

Statement 5 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

Other receivables 673.41 7,512.76 23,382.00 31,568.17 

Prepaid expenses 
Inventories 5,187.18 89,908.70 1,149.48 96,245.36 

Total current assets 5,860.59 97,421.46 24,531.48 127,813.53 

Noncurrent assets 
Capital assets: 

Land 
Buildings and infrastructure 831,994.37 230,530.89 420,012.06 1,482,537.32 

Furniture and equipment 11,380.70 11,221.47 11,230.00 33,832.17 

Less accumulated depreciation (700,588.05) (55,497.42) (191,882.90) (947,968.37) 

Total noncurrent assets 142,787.02 186,254.94 239,359.16 568,401.12 

Total assets 148,647.61 283,676.40 263,890.64 696,214.65 

Liabilities 
Current liabilities 

Accounts payable 673.06 2,708.00 3,069.36 6,450.42 

Accrued liabilities 3,458.93 882.93 9,772.83 14,114.69 

Total current liabilities 4,131.99 3,590.93 12,842.19 20,565.11 

Noncurrent liabilities 
Accrued compensated absences 

Total noncurrent liabilities 

Total liabilities 4,131.99 3,590.93 12,842.19 20,565.11 

Net assets 
Invested in capital assets, 

net of related debt 142,787.02 186,254.94 239,359.16 568,401.12 

Unrestricted 1,728.60 93,830.53 11,689.29 107,248.42 

Sub-total 144,515.62 280,085.47 251,048.45 675,649.54 

Total net assets $ 	144,515.62 $ 	280,085.47 $ 	251,048.45 $ 	675,649.54 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
20 



CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Operating revenue 
Charges for services: 

Food 
Services 

Book Store 
Services 

Child Care 
Services 

Statement 6 

Total 
Enterprise 

Funds 

Food sales $ 	86,730.20 $ - $ 	- $ 	86,730.20 

Book sales - 133,688.81 133,688.81 

Child care services - 267,376.10 267,376.10 

Miscellaneous - 4,921.55 4,921.55 

Reimbursements - 36,331.64 35,750.01 72,081.65 

Total operating revenue 86,730.20 170,020.45 308,047.66 564,798.31 

Operating expenses: 
Cost of goods sold 75,471.02 174,541.19 50,575.94 300,588.15 

Personal services 100,845.38 123,057.01 549,740.27 773,642.66 

Other services and charges 8,926.24 4,927.19 28,242.82 42,096.25 

Depreciation 48,673.22 6,505.29 8,638.14 63,816.65 

Total operating expenses 233,915.86 309,030.68 637,197.17 1,180,143.71 

Net operating income (147,185.66) (139,010.23) (329,149.51) (615,345.40) 

Nonoperating revenue (expense) 
Loss on disposal on assets 
Transfers between activities 

Total nonoperating revenue 

Net income before contributions and transfers (147,185.66) (139,010.23) (329,149.51) (615,345.40) 

Capital contributions 
Operating transfers in (out) 93,337.89 98,707.84 311,930.99 503,976.72 

Net income (53,847.77) (40,302.39) (17,218.52) (111,368.68) 

Net assets unrestricted beginning of year 198,363.39 320,387.86 268,266.97 787,018.22 

Net asset unrestricted end of year 144,515.62 280,085.47 251,048.45 675,649.54 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Cash flows from operating activities 

Food 
Services 

Book Store 
Services 

Child Care 
Services 

Statement 7 

1 otal 
Enterprise 

Funds 

Receipts from customers, etc. $ 	86,972.09 $ 171,475.49 $ 307,357.69 $ 565,805.27 

Payments to suppliers (79,464.60) (147,126.32) (69,548.41) (296,139.33) 

Payments to employees (100,845.38) (123,057.01) (549,740.27) (773,642.66) 

Internal activity - payments to other funds 
Internal activity - receipts from other funds 

Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (93,337.89) (98,707.84) (311,930.99) (503,976.72) 

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities 
Operating subsidies and transfers (to) from other funds 93,337.89  98,707.84  311,930.99  503,976.72  

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities 
Acquisition/sale of fixed assets 
Proceeds from loans 

Net cash provided (used) from capital financing activities 

Cash flows from investing activities 
Interest income 

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 

Cash balance beginning of year 

Cash balance end of year 

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities 

Operating income (loss) $ (147,185.66) $(139,010.23) $(329,149.51) $(615,345.40) 

Adjustments to reconcile operating income to 
net cash provided (used) by operating activities: 

Cash flows reported in other categories: 
Depreciation expense 48,673.22 6,505.29 8,638.14 63,816.65 

Change in assets and liabilities: 
Receivables 241.89 1,455.04 (689.97) 1,006.96 

Inventories 800.67 31,705.74 1,256.84 33,763.25 
Accounts payable 673.06 (246.61) (1,759.32) (1,332.87) 

Accrued expenses 3,458.93 882.93 9,772.83 14,114.69 

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 	(93,337.89) $ 	(98,707.84) $ (311,930.99) $ (503,976.72) 

The accompanying notes to the basic financial statements are an Integral part of this statement. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS: ACTIVITY FUND 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Schedule 4 

Agency 
Fund 

Activity 
Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Due from other funds 

$ 110,106.09 

  

Total assets 	 $ 110,106.09  

LIABILITIES 
Liabilities: 

Due to student, parent and booster 
activities 

Due to administrative activities 

Total liabilities 
NET POSITION 

Fund balance: 
Restricted 
Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

$ 59,243.55 

50,862.54 

110,106.09 

Total liabilities and fund balances 	 $ 110,106.09  
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS: ACTIVITY FUND 
JUNE 30, 2015 

ACTIVITIES 

Agency Funds; Activity Fund 

Schedule 5 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 Revenues Expenditures 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

Student activities $ 	48,906 36 $ 	92,979.83 $ 	82,642.64 $ 	59,243.55 

Total activities 48,906.36 92,979.83 82,642.64 59,243.55 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Administration--petty cash 600.00 600.00 
Administrative account 5,323.04 4,010.22 3,233.42 6,099.84 
Miscel non-clearing 532.48 21,930.75 21,156.87 1,306.36 
Vending 23,752.73 47,502.90 35,455.37 35,800.26 
Flower and gift fund 7,030.40 3,624.30 2,998.62 7,656.08 
Clearing account 1,092,629.44 1,092,629.44 

Total administrative 36,638.65 1,170,297.61 1,156,073.72 50,862 54 

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS $ 	85,545.01 $ 	1,263,277.44 $ 	1,238,716 36 $ 	110,106.09 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2014 Changes Changes June 30, 2015 

ASSETS 
Cash - all funds $ 	85,545.01 $ 	1,263,277.44 $ 	1,238,716.36 $ 	110,106.09 
Investments 

Total assets 85,545 01 1,263,277.44 1,238,716.36 110,106.09 

LIABILITIES 
Due to activities 

and administrative 85,545 01 1,263,277 44 1,238,716 36 110,106.09 

Total liabilities 85,545.01 1,263,277.44 1,238,716.36 110,106.09 

NET POSITION 
Unrestricted $ 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

The financial statements of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No, 6 (the "District") 
comply with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). GAAP includes all relevant Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) pronouncements. In the government-wide financial statements and the 
fund financial statement for the proprietary funds, Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) 
pronouncements and Accounting Principles Board (APB) opinions issued on or before November 30, 1989, 
have been applied unless those pronouncements conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, in which 
case, GASB prevails. For enterprise funds, GASB Statement Nos. 20 and 34 provide the District the option of 
electing to apply FASB pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989. The District has elected not to apply 
those pronouncements. The accounting and framework and the more significant accounting policies are 
discussed in subsequent subsections 'of this Note. 

The District's fund balance reporting presents the classification of the fund balance on the balance sheet in the 
following hierarchy: 

Nonspendable, restricted, committed, assigned, or unassigned. The District's general fund's fund 
balance is classified as unassigned and the District's building, insurance, debt service, and capital 
project fund balances are classified as restricted. 

1.A. Financial Reporting Entity 

The District is a corporate body for public purposes created under Title 70 of the Oklahoma Statutes and 
accordingly is a separate entity for operating and financial reporting purposes. The District is part of the public 
school system of Oklahoma under the general direction and control of the State Board of Vocational and 
Technical Education and is financially dependent on State of Oklahoma support. The general operating 
authority for the public school system is the Oklahoma School Code contained in Title 70, Oklahoma Statutes. 

The governing body of the District is the Board of Education (Board) composed of five elected members. The 
appointed superintendent is the executive officer of the District. 

The Board constituting an on-going entity, is the level of government which has governance responsibilities 
over all activities related to public elementary and secondary school education within the jurisdiction of the 
local Independent School District. The Board receives funding from local, state, and federal government 
sources and must comply with the requirements of these funding source entities. 

However, the Board is not included in any other governmental "reporting entity" as defined in Section 2100, 
Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, since Board members are 
elected by the public and have decision making authority, the power to designate management, the 
responsibility to significantly influence operations and primary accountability for fiscal matters. 

The Canadian Valley Technology Education Foundation is not included in the reporting entity. The District 
does not appoint any of the board members or exercise any over sight authority over the Foundation. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)  

Financial Reporting Entity (Continued) 

The District's financial reporting entity comprises the following: 

Primary Government: 	Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No.6 

Component Units: 	 There are no component units 

In determining the financial reporting entity, the District complies with the professional standards and includes 
component units of which the District appointed a voting majority of the units' board; the District is either able 
to impose its will on the unit or a financial benefit or burden relationship exists. Based upon the application of 
these criteria, there are no potential component units included in the Districts reporting entity. 

1.B. Basis of Presentation 

Government-wide Financial Statements.. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities display information about the reporting government 
as a whole. They include all funds of the reporting entity except for fiduciary funds. The statements 
distinguish between governmental and business-type activities. Governmental activities generally are financed 
through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other nonexchange revenues. Business-type activities are 
financed in whole or in part by fees charged to external parties for goods or services. 

Fund Financial Statements: 

Fund financial statements of the reporting entity are organized into funds, each of which is considered to be 
separate accounting entities. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts 
that constitute its assets, liabilities, fund balance, revenues, and expenditure/expenses. Funds are organized into 
three major categories: governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary. An emphasis is placed on major funds 
within the governmental and proprietary categories. A fund is considered major if it is the primary operating 
fund of the school or meets the following criteria: 

a. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of that individual governmental or enterprise 
fund are at least 10 percent of the corresponding total for all funds or that category or type; and 

b. Total assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of the individual governmental fund or 
enterprise fund are at least 5 percent of the corresponding total for all governmental and enterprise funds 
combined. 

Governmental Funds 

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all financial transactions except those required to be 
accounted for in another fund. Major revenue sources include state and local property taxes and state funding 
under the Foundation and Incentive Aid Program. Expenditures include all costs associated with the daily 
operations of the schools except for programs funded for building repairs and maintenance, school construction 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

and debt service on bonds and other long-term debt. The General Fund includes federal and state restricted 
monies that must be expended for specific programs. 

Special Revenue Funds - The special revenue fund consists of the District's Building Fund and Insurance Fund. 
The Building Fund consists of monies derived from property taxes levied for the purpose of erecting, 
remodeling, or repairing buildings and for purchasing furniture and equipment. The insurance fund consists of 
monies from insurance proceeds for the purpose of replacing buildings, furniture, and equipment that was lost 
in the tornado on May 13, 2013. 

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is the District's Sinking Fund and is used to account for the 
accumulation of financial resources for the payment of general long-term debt principal, interest and related 
costs. The primary revenue sources are local property taxes levied specifically for debt service and interest 
earnings from temporary investments. 

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is the District's Bond Fund and is used to account for the 
proceeds of bond sales to be used exclusively for acquiring school sites, constructing and equipping new 
school facilities, renovating existing facilities, and acquiring transportation equipment. 

Proprietary Fund 

Enterprise Fund 

Enterprise funds are used to account for business-like activities provided to the general public. These 
activities are financed primarily by user charges and the measurement of financial activity focuses on 
net income measurement similar to the private sector. The reporting entity includes three activities 
reported in the Enterprise Fund. They are Food Services, Book Store Service, and Child Care 
Services. 

Fiduciary Fund (Not included in government-wide statements) 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including other governments, 
or on behalf of other funds within the District. When these assets are held under the terms of a formal trust 
agreement, either a nonexpendable trust fund or an expendable trust fund is used. The terms "nonexpendable" 
and "expendable" refer to whether or not the District is under an obligation to maintain the trust principal. 
Agency funds generally are used to account for assets that the District holds on behalf of others as their agent 
and do not involve measurement of results of operations. 

Agency Fund - The Agency fund is the School Activities Fund which, is used to account for monies collected 
principally through fundraising efforts of the students and District-sponsored groups. The administration is 
responsible, under the authority of the Board, for collecting, disbursing and accounting for these activity funds. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Basis of Presentation (Continued)  

Major and Non-major Funds 

The funds are further classified as major or non-major as follows: 

Major Funds 
General Fund 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Building Fund 
Insurance Fund 
Debt Service Fund 
Capital Project Fund 

Proprietary Fund: 
Food Services 
Book Store 
Child Care 

Non-major Funds 
None 

Brief Description 
See above for description 

See above for description 
See above description 
See above description 
See above description 

Accounts for activities of the two campus's food service centers 
Accounts for activities of the two campus's book stores 
Accounts for activities of the two campuses for child care services 

The District had no non-major funds to report 

1.C. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 

Measurement focus is a term used to describe "which" transactions are recorded within the various financial 
statements. Basis of accounting refers to "when" transactions are recorded regardless of the measurement 
focus applied. 

Measurement Focus 

On the government-wide Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities, both governmental and 
business-like activities are presented using the economic resources measurement focus as defined in item b. 
below. 

In the fund financial statements, the "current financial resources" measurement focus or the "economic 
resources" measurement focus is used as appropriate: 

a. All governmental funds utilize a "current financial resources" measurement focus. Only current 
financial assets and liabilities are generally included on their balance sheets. Their operating statements 
present sources and uses of available spendable financial resources during a given period. These funds 
use fund balance as their measure of available spendable financial resources at the end of the period. 

b. The proprietary fund utilizes an "economic resources" measurement focus. The accounting objectives 
of this measurement focus are the determination of operating income, changes in net assets (or cost 
recovery), financial position, and cash flows. All assets and liabilities (whether current or noncurrent) 
associated with their activities are reported. Proprietary fund equity is classified as net assets. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 
Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)  

Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting (continued)  

c. Agency funds are not involved in the measurement of results of operations; therefore, measurement 
focus is not applicable to them. 

Basis of Accounting 

In the government-wide Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities, both governmental and 
business-like activities are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of 
accounting, revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or 
economic asset used. Revenues, expenses, gains, losses, assets, and liabilities resulting from exchange and 
exchange-like transactions are recognized when the exchange takes place. 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds and agency funds are presented on the modified accrual 
basis of accounting. Under this modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when 
"measurable and available." Measurable means knowing or being able to reasonably estimate the amount. 
Available means collectible within the current period or within sixty days after year end. Expenditures 
(including capital outlay) are recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, except for general obligation 
bond principal and interest which are reported when due. 

All proprietary funds utilize the accrual basis of accounting. Under the accrual basis of accounting, revenues 
are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred or economic asset used. 

1.D. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity 

Cash and Investments — For the purpose of the Statement of Net Assets, "cash, including time deposits" 
includes all demand, savings accounts, and certificates of deposits of the District. For the purpose of the 
proprietary fund Statement of Cash Flows, "cash and cash equivalents" include all demand and savings 
accounts, and certificates of deposit or short-term investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Investments are carried at fair value. Fair value is based on quoted market price. The District had no 
investments as of June 30, 2015. Additional cash and investment disclosures are presented in Note 2.A. 

Interfund Receivables and Payables — There were not any interfund receivables or payables. 

Receivables — In the government-wide statements, receivables consist of all revenues earned at year-end and 
not yet received. All accounts receivable are considered collectable at year end. Major receivable balances for 
the governmental activities include property taxes, grants, and contracts. Business-type activities had no 
receivables. 

In the fund financial statements, material receivables in governmental funds include revenue accruals such as 
property tax, grants and contracts and other similar intergovernmental revenues since they are usually both 
measurable and available. Interest and investment earnings are recorded when earned only if paid within 60 
days since they would be considered both measurable and available. Proprietary fund material receivables 
consist of all revenues earned at year-end and not yet received. There were no receivables in the proprietary 
fund. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (continued)  

Inventories - The Food Service inventory consists of food held for resale. The bookstore inventory consists of 
books, paper, and office supplies. The Child Care Service inventory consists of food supplies. All inventory is 
recorded at the lower of cost or market. The cost of other consumable materials and supplies on hand are 
immaterial to the financial statements, and the District has therefore chosen to report these items as 
expenditures/expenses at the time of purchase. 

Fixed Assets — The accounting treatment over property, plant, and equipment (fixed assets) depends on 
whether the assets are used in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they 
are reported in the government-wide or fund financial statements. 

Government-wide Statements 

In the government-wide financial statements, fixed assets are accounted for as capital assets. All fixed assets 
are valued at historical cost, or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable, except for donated fixed assets 
which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. Estimated historical cost was used to 
report the majority of the buildings and infrastructures. Historical cost was used to report land, furniture and 
equipment. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is recorded as an allocated expense in the Statement of Activities, 
with accumulated depreciation reflected in the Statement of Net Assets. Depreciation is provided over the 
assets' estimated useful lives using the straight-line method of depreciation. The range of estimated useful 
lives by type of asset is as follows: 

• Buildings and infrastructure 25-50 years 
• Machinery and Equipment 5-20 years 
• Furniture 15-20 years 
• Automobiles 8 years 

In the government-wide financial statements all machinery, equipment, furniture and automobiles costing 
$5,000 or more has been capitalized and depreciated over the estimated useful life. Repairs, remodeling and/or 
construction costing $25,000 or more has been capitalized and depreciated over the estimated useful life. 

Fund Financial Statements 

In the fund financial statements, fixed assets used in governmental fund operations are accounted for as capital 
outlay expenditures of the governmental fund upon acquisition. Fixed assets used in proprietary fund 
operations are accounted for the same as in the government-wide statements. 

Restricted Assets — The District had no restricted assets. 

Long-term Debt — The District has entered into four long-term debt obligations. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity (continued)  

Compensated Absences — The District's policies regarding vacation time permit employees to accumulate 
earned but unused vacation leave. The liability for these compensated absences is recorded as long-term debt 
in the government-wide statements. The current portion of this debt is estimated based on historical trends. In 
the fund financial statements, governmental funds report only the compensated absence liability payable from 
expendable available financial resources, while the proprietary funds report the liability as it is incurred. 

Equity Classifications  

Government-wide Statements 

Equity is classified as net assets and displayed in three components: 

a. Invested in capital assets, net of related debt — Consists of capital assets including restricted capital 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by the outstanding balances of any bonds, 
mortgages, notes, or other borrowings that are attributable to the acquisition, construction, or 
improvement of those assets. 

b. Restricted net position — Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the use wither by (1) external 
groups such as creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments; or (2) law 
through constitutional provisions or enabling legislation. 

c. Unrestricted net position — All other net assets that do not meet the definition of "restricted" or "invested 
in capital assets, net or related debt." 

Fund Statements 

Governmental fund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance is further classified as restricted and 
unassigned. Proprietary fund equity is classified the same as in the government-wide statements. 

1.E. Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses 

Property Tax Revenues - The District is authorized by state law to levy property taxes, which consist of 
advalorem taxes on real and personal property within the District. The County Assessor, upon receipt of the 
certification of tax levies from the County Excise Board, extends the tax levies on the roll for submission to the 
County Treasurer prior to October 1. The County Treasurer must commence tax collection within fifteen days 
of receipt of the tax rolls. The first half of taxes is due prior to January 1. The second half is due prior to April 
I. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued) 

Revenues, Expenditures, and Expenses (continued) 

If the first payment is not made timely, the entire tax becomes due and payable on January 1. Second half taxes 
become delinquent on April 1 of the year following the year of assessment. If not paid by the following 
October 1, the property is offered for sale for the amount of taxes due. The owner has two years to redeem the 
property by paying the taxes and penalty owed. If at the end of two years the owner has not done so, the 
purchaser is issued a deed to the property. Due to the immaterial amount of any additional property taxes 
receivable after the 60 day period, no additional accrual is made in the government-wide financial statements. 

State Revenues - Revenues from state sources for current operations are primarily governed by the state aid 
formula under the provisions of Article XVIII, Title 70, Oklahoma Statutes. The State Board of Education 
administers the allocation of state aid funds to school districts based on information accumulated from the 
districts. 

After review and verification of reports and supporting documentation, the State Department of Education may 
adjust subsequent fiscal period allocations of money for prior year errors disclosed by review. Normally, such 
adjustments are treated as reductions or additions of revenue of the year when the adjustment is made. 

The District receives revenue from the State to administer certain categorical educational programs. State 
Board of Education rules require that revenue earmarked for these programs be expended only for the program 
for which the money is provided and require that the money not expended as of the close of the fiscal year be 
carried forward into the following year to be expended for the same categorical programs. The State 
Department of Vocational Technical Education requires that categorical educational program revenues be 
accounted for in the General Fund. 

Operating Revenues and Expenses — Operating revenues and expenses for proprietary funds are those that 
result from providing service and producing and delivering goods and/or services. It also includes all revenue 
and expenses not related to capital and related financing, noncapital financing, or investing activities. 

Expenditures/Expenses — In the government-wide financial statements, expenses are classified by function of 
both governmental and business-type activities. 

In the fund financial statements, expenditures are classified as follows: 

Governmental Funds — by Character: 
	

Current (further classified by function) 
Debt Service 
Capital Outlay 

Proprietary Fund — by Operating and Nonoperating 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report expenditures of financial resources. Proprietary 
funds report expenses relating to use of economic resources. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 2. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes/Accounts 

The following notes present detail information to support the amounts reported in the basic financial statements 
for its various assets, liabilities, equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses. 

2.A. Cash and Investments 

The District's investment policies are governed by state statute. Permissible investments include direct 
obligations of the United States Government and Agencies; certificates of deposit of savings and loan 
associations, and bank and trust companies; and savings accounts or savings certificates of savings and loan 
associations, and trust companies. Collateral is required for demand deposits and certificates of deposit for all 
amounts not covered by federal deposit insurance. 

In accordance with state statues, the District's investment policy: The District invests in bank certificates of 
deposit. 

Deposits and Investments — The District's cash deposits and investments at June 30, 2014, were completely 
insured or collateralized by federal deposit insurance, direct obligations of the U.S. Government, or securities 
held by the District or by its agent in the District's name. The District's cash deposits and investments at June 
30, 2015 are classified in the following categories: 

Average 	 Uninsured by FDIC 
Maturity Credit Credit 	Total 	 Insured 	Collateralized 
Months 	Rating Risk 	Deposits 	by FDIC 	by Securities 	Uncollateralized 

Cash & cash equivalents 	N/A AAAin 	100% $ 62,689,743.22 $ 62,689,743.22 	$ 	0.00 	$ 	0.00 
Investments 	 N/A N/A 	0% 	 0.00 	 0.00 	 0.00 	 0,00  
Total 	 $ 62 689,743  22 $ 62,689,743 22 	$ 	0.00 	$ 	0 00  

Investment Interest Rate Risk: The District does not have a formal investment policy that limits investment 
maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates. 

Investment Credit Risk: The District has no policy that limits its investment choices other than the limitation of 
state law as follows: 

• Direct obligations of the U.S. Government, its agencies and instrumentalities to which the full 
faith and credit of the U.S. Government is pledged, or obligations to the payment of which the full 
faith and credit of the State is pledged. 

• Certificates of deposits or savings accounts that are either insured or secured with acceptable 
collateral with in-state financial institutions, and fully insured certificates of deposit or savings 
accounts in out-of-state financial institutions. 

• With certain limitation, negotiable certificates of deposit, prime bankers acceptances, prime 
commercial paper and repurchase agreement with certain limitations. 

• County, municipal or school district tax supported debt obligations, bond or revenue 
anticipation notes, money judgments, or bond or revenue anticipation notes of public trusts whose 
beneficiary is a county, municipality or school district. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 2. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes/Accounts (continued) 

Cash and Investments (continued) 

• Notes or bonds secured by mortgage or trust deed insured by the Federal Housing 
Administrator and debentures issued by the Federal Housing Administrator, and in 
obligations of the National Mortgage Association. 

• Money Market funds regulated by the SEC and in which investments consist of the 
investments mentioned in the previous paragraphs. 

Concentration of Investment Credit Risk: The District places no limit on the amount it may invest in any one 
issuer. 

Investments - The District had no investments at June 30, 2015. 

Reconciliation to Government-wide Statement of Net Assets: 
Unrestricted cash 
Agency fund cash (not included in government-wide statement) (Activity Fund) 

Total cash 

$ 62,579,637.13 
110,106.09 

$ 62,689,743.22 

  

2.B. Other Receivables 

Other receivables of the business-type activities consist of receivables from customers and students. Other 
receivables of the governmental activities consist of tuition and fees and reimbursements. Receivables detail at 
June 30, 2015 was as follows: Governmental 

Activities 
Business-type 

Activities Total 

Tuition and fees receivable $ 	79,204.57 $ 	0.00 $ 	79,204.57 
Child care fees and 

reimbursements 0.00 23,382.00 23,382.00 
Food service collections 

and reimbursements 0.00 673.41 673.41 
Bookstore collections 0.00 7,512.76 7,512.76 

Net accounts receivable $ 	79,204.57  $ 31,568.17  $ 	110,772.74 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Note 2. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes/Accounts (continued) 

2.C. Inventories 

Inventories consist of food commodities, bookstore items held for resale and supplies purchased in bulk. 
Inventory has been recorded at the lower of cost or market value. 

Inventory detail at June 30, 2015 was as follows: 
Governmental 	Business-type 

Activities 	Activities 
	

Total 

Books and supplies held for resale $ 	0.00 $ 89,908.70 $ 89,908.70 
Bulk supplies 40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 
Food commodities 0.00 6336.66 6,336.66 

Total $ 40,000.00  $ 96,245.36  $ 136,245.36 

2.11 	Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended 

Governmental activities: 

June 30, 2015, was as follows: 

	

Balance at 	Additions/ 

	

June 30, 2014 	Acquisitions Dispositions 
Balance at 

June 30, 2015 

Land $ 	977,987.26 $ 	9,000.00 0.00 $ 	986,987.26 
Construction in progress 15,953,364.49 0.00 0.00 15,953,364.49 
Buildings and infrastructure 27,666,077.42 3,123,603.55 0.00 30,789,680.97 
Furniture 64,206.33 607,663.20 0.00 671,869.53 
Machinery and equipment 4,297,511.43 319,990.07 (53,442.00) 4,564,059.50 
Transportation equipment 974,083.49 66,097.30 0.00 1,040,180.79 

Totals at historical cost 49,933,230.42 4,126,354.12 (53,442.00) 54,006,142.54 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Buildings and infrastructure (6,332,578.74) (838,767.56) 0.00 (7,171,346.30) 
Furniture (36,207.69) (19,739.14) 0.00 (55,946.83) 
Machinery and equipment (2,157,068.41) (349,281.98) 53,442.00 (2,452,908.39) 
Transportation equipment (475,250.15) (94,693.04) 0.00 (569,943.19) 

Total accumulated depreciation (9,001,104.99) (1,302,481.72) (53,442.00) (10,250,144.71) 
Governmental activities capital assets, net $40,932,125.43 $ 2 823 872.40 $_ 	0 00 $43,755,997.83 
Business-type activities: 

Buildings and infrastructure $ 1,482,537.32 $ 	0.00 $ 	0.00 $ 1,482,537.32 
Furniture 11,221.46 0.00 0.00 11,221.46 
Machinery and equipment 22,610.70 0.00 0.00 22,610.70 

Totals at historical cost 1,516,369.48 0.00 0.00 1,516,369.48 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Buildings and infrastructure (851,497.79) (63,255.58) 0.00 (914,753.37) 
Furniture (10,043.22) (561.07) 0.00 (10,604.29) 
Machinery and equipment (22,610.70) 0.00 0.00 (22,610.70) 

Total accumulated depreciation (884,151.71) (63,816.65) 0.00 (947,968.36) 
Business-type capital assets, net $___632,2 I 7.77  $_(63.116X)5_.) 0.00 .x_568,401.12 
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Note 2. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes/Accounts (continued) 
Capital Assets (continued)  

Depreciation expense was charged to governmental activities as follows: 
Machinery, equipment, furniture, 

Fixtures and automobiles 
Buildings and 
Infrastructure Total 

General government: 
Instruction $ 	291,571.04 $ 	615,820.11 $ 	907,391.15 
Support services-instructional 49,126.37 63,624.96 112,751.33 
Support services-operational 123,016.75 159,322.49 282,339.24 
Non-instructional services 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Total depreciation expense — 
Governmental activities $ 	463,714.16 767.56 li-302.4 1 .72 

Depreciation expense was charged to business activities as follows: 
Machinery, equipment, furniture, 	Buildings and 

Fixtures and automobiles 	Infrastructure Total 

Food services 	 . $ 	0.00 $ 	48,673.22 $ 	48,673.22 
Bookstore services 561.07 5,944.22 6,505.29 
Child care services 0.00 8,638.14 8,638.14 

Total depreciation expense —
Business activities 561.07 63,255,58 63,816.65 

Total depreciation expense $ 	464,275.23  $ 	902,023.14  $ 1,366,298.37  

2.E. Accounts Payable 

Accounts payables in the general fund and building fund are composed of payables to vendors. There are no 
accrued salaries or benefits as of year end. Accounts payables of Enterprise Funds are also composed of 
payables to vendors. 

Interfund Receivables and Payables — There were no interfund receivables or payables at June 30, 2015. 

2.F. Other Payables 

Other payables in the general fund and building fund are composed of outstanding warrants. These warrants 
had been released as of June 30, 2015. There were not any "other payables" in the Enterprise Funds. 
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Note 2. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes/Accounts (continued) 

2.G. Long term debt 

Accrued compensated 

Balance 

June 30, 2014 Increase Decrease 

Balance 

June 30, 2015 

Current due 

Within one year 

Longterm 

Portion 

absences $ 	54,078.56 $ 	0.00 S 	1,002.13 $ 	53,076.43 $ 	0.00 $ 	53,076.43 

Building Bonds 

of 6-1-14 12,000,000.00 0.00 0.00 12,000,000.00 1,320,000.00 10,680,000.00 

Lease payable 

12-1-06/12-12-12 5,986,554.28 0.00 943,052.10 5,043,502.18 1,066,144.54 3,977,357.64 

Lease payable 

5-1-07/12-12-12 4,260,703.40 0.00 176,789.75 4,083,913.65 194,391.71 3,889,521.94 

Lease payable 

3-3-09/12-14-13 1,214,315.66 0.00 296,167.80 918,147.86 301,054.57 617,093.29 

Lease payable 2-14-13 9.539.770.49 0.00 262.656.31 9.277.114.18 269.879.36 9 007 234.82 

Total $ 	33,055,422.39 $ 0.00 $ 1,679,668.09 $ 31,375,754.30 $ 3,151,470.18 $ 28,224,284.12 

Less cash held by 

Trustee Banks i 	7 721.518.84) ( 2.504.460.53) 0 00 1 	2.504.460.53) 

Total debt owed $28,871,293.77  $1,151,420.11 $ 25,719,823.59  

Canadian Valley Technology Center issued $12,000,000 in building bonds dated June 1, 2014. The bonds 
were for the purpose of providing additional resources for the replacement of the El Reno campus that was 
destroyed in the tornado of May 31, 2013. The bonds are due on June 1, 2016 in the amount of $1,320,000 
and $1,335,000 is due on June 1 in each of the years 2017 to 2024. These bonds bear interest at a rate of 2% 
to 3%. 

Date of bonds: 	 6-4-14 
Tcnn of bonds: 	 10 yr 

Total cost: 	 12,000,000.00 
Interest rate 	 2% to 3% 
Annual commitments: 

Interest 	 Principal 	 Total 
2015-2016 	 276,715.50 	 1,320,000.00 	1,596,712.50 
2016-2017 	 250,312.50 	 1,335,000.00 	1,585,312.50 
2017-2018 	 223,612.50 	 1,335,000.00 	1,558,612.50 
2018-2019 	 196,912.50 	 1,335,000.00 	1,531,912.50 
2019-2020 	 170,212.50 	 1,335,000.00 	1,505,212.50 
2020-2021 	 143,512.50 	 1,335,000.00 	1,478,512.50 
2021-2022 	 113,475.00 	 1,335,000.00 	1,448,475.00 
2022-2023 	 80,100.00 	 1,335,000.00 	1,415,100.00 
2023-2024 	40.050.00 	 1 335.000.00 	1.375.050.00 

Total 	 $ 1,49,  900 00 	$ 12 000 000.00 	T311.494.9010 

Canadian Valley Technology Center entered into a lease agreement with Bank of America, N.A. on December 
28, 2006. This agreement included a Ground Lease Agreement and a Lease/Purchase Agreement. In March 
22, 2005, Canadian Valley Technology Center purchased 30 acres of land for a new east campus location for 
the school district. This Earl Cowan Campus is located at 12200 S.W. 15'h Street, Oklahoma City, OK. The 
District is leasing this campus and the Main Campus in El Reno to the Bank of America, N.A. for the purpose 
of constructing, renovating, remodeling and repairing properties on behalf of the District. The term of the 
Ground Lease Agreement is through July 15, 2018. The lease term is $10.00 per year commencing December 
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Note 2. Detail Notes on Transaction Classes/Accounts (continued) 
2.G. Long term debt 

1, 2006. On December 12, 2012, the December 28, 2006 issue was refinanced through the Canadian County Educational 
Facilities Authority under the same terms and interest rates. This was done to comply with an Oklahoma Attorney 
General's opinion regarding lease agreements with a ground lease agreement component. 

The second part of the agreement involved the Lease/Purchase Agreement, dated May 1, 2007, between the District and 
Bank of America, N.A. for the school facilities consisting of the new campus building constructed at 12200 S.W. 
Oklahoma City, OK and the renovation and remodeling of the existing cosmetology facilities at the El Reno Campus. On 
December 12, 2012, the May 1, 2007 issue was also refinanced through the Canadian County Educational Facilities 
Authority under the same terms and interest rates. This was done to comply with an Oklahoma Attorney General's 
opinion regarding lease agreements with a ground lease agreement component. 

The third agreement, dated March 3, 2009, involved the Lease/Purchase agreement between the District and Standard 
Capital Finance, LLC for the re-roofing of two buildings on the El Reno Campus and electrical wiring change out for two 
buildings on the Chickasha Campus and one building on the El Reno Campus. The term of the lease was 10 years. This 
agreement included a Ground Lease Agreement and a Lease/Purchase Agreement with UMB Bank N.A. Bank of Union 
has purchased this Lease/Purchase Agreement. On February 14, 2013, the Lease/Purchase Agreement was paid off with a 
new Lease/Purchase. This was done to comply with an Oklahoma Attorney General's opinion regarding lease 
agreements with a ground lease component. 

The fourth agreement, dated February 14, 2013, involved the Lease/Purchase Agreement between the District and the 
Canadian County Educational Facilities Authority for the school facilities consisting of building additions, remodeling of 
existing buildings, and the purchase of additional equipment. This issue was for the amount of $9,950,000.00. This 
construction project was started as of June 30, 2014. The trustee bank is holding the cash in escrow in the amount of 
$2,155,085.17. 

Date of lease: 
Lessee: 

Term of lease: 
Total cost: 

Interest rate 
Purchase option 
Payment 
Annual commitments: 

12/12/2012 
Canadian County Ed. 
Facilities Authority 
15 yr 
6,816,685.77 
4.05% 

Unpaid balance 
Variable 

12/12/2012 
Canadian County Ed. 
Facilities Authority 
14 yr 
4,420,616.87 
4.3% 
Unpaid balance 
Variable 

2/14/2013 
Canadian County Ed. 
Facilities Authority 
5 yr 
1,520,000.00 
2% 
Unpaid balance 
Variable 

2/14/13 
Canadian County Ed. 
Facilities Authority 
10 yr 
9,950,000.00 
2.75% 
Unpaid balance 
Variable Total 

2015-2016 1,270,406.38 370,000.00 319,417.53 525,000.00 2,484,823.91 
2016-2017 1,361,295.85 380,000.00 318,363.84 525,000.00 2,584,659.69 
2017-2018 1,458,595.47 390,000.00 317,292.75 525,000.00 2,690,888.22 
2018-2019 1,488,980.12 400,000.00 0.00 525,000.00 2,413,980.12 
2019-2020 0.00 1,693,745.65 0.00 1,250,000.00 2,943,745.65 
2020-2021 0.00 1,706,927.40 0.00 1,250,000.00 2,956,927.40 
2021-2022 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,162,013.78 3,162,013.78 
2022-2023 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.162.013.79 3.162.013.79 

Total 5,579,277,82 4,940,673.05 955,074.12 10,924,027.57 22,399,052.56 
Less interest 535.775.64) f 	856359.40) 36.92626) 1.646.913.39) f 	3.076.374.69) 

Total 5,043,502.18 S,011,21.1115 S 	918,147.86 S 	9,277,114 18 S1.9,322,617.8.7 

Type of lease Financing Financing Financing Financing 
Purchase Option: Unpaid Balance Unpaid Balance Unpaid Balance Unpaid Balance 

Business-type Activities:  

As of June 30, 2015, the proprietary fund had no long-term debt payable. 
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2.1-1. Interfund Transactions 

Operating Transactions 
Transfers 

In 
Transfers 

out 
General Fund: 

Enterprise funds 0.00 $ 503,976.72 
Enterprise Funds: 

General fund 503,976.72 0.00 
GRAND TOTALS L543.,976.72 L503,976/2 

Note 3. Other Notes 

3.A. lnterfund Transactions  

Quasi-external transactions are accounted for as revenues, expenditures or expenses. Transactions that 
constitute reimbursements to a fund or expenditures/expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable 
to another fund, are recorded as expenditures/expenses in the fund that is reimbursed. 

All other interfund transactions, except quasi-external transactions and reimbursements, are reported as 
transfers. Nonrecurring or non routine permanent transfers of equity are reported as residual equity transfers. 
All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. There were no operating transfers or residual 
equity transfers during fiscal year 2015. 

3.B. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those 
estimates. 

3.C. Other Post Employment Benefits  

The District does not offer any early retirement incentive plans. 

3.D. Employee Retirement System  

The District participates in the state-administered Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System (the "System"), 
which is a cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement system (PERS). Under the system, 
contributions are made by the District, the State of Oklahoma, and the participating employees. 
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Note 3. Other Notes (continued)  

3.D. Employee Retirement System (continued) 

Plan Description: Participation in the plan is required for all teachers and other certified employees and is 
optional for all other regular employees of public educational institutions who work at least 20 hours per week. 
A participant's date of membership is the date the first contribution is made to the System. The System is 
administered by a Board of Trustees which acts as a fiduciary for investing the funds and governing the 
administration of the System. The District has no responsibility or authority for the operation and 
administration of the System nor has it any liability, except for the current contribution requirements. 

Benefits provided: A participant with five years of creditable service may retire with a normal retirement 
allowance at the age of sixty-two or with reduced benefits as early as age fifty-five. The normal retirement 
allowance paid monthly for life and then to beneficiaries, if certain options are exercised equals two percent or 
the average of the highest earning years on contributory service multiplied by the number of years credited 
service. A participant leaving employment before attaining retirement age, but completing ten years of service, 
may elect to vest his accumulated contributions and defer receipt of a retirement annuity until a later date. 

When a participant dies in active service and has completed ten years of credited service, the beneficiary is 
entitled to a death benefit of $18,000.00 and the participant's contributions plus interest. If the beneficiary is a 
surviving spouse, the surviving spouse may, in lieu of the death benefit, elect to receive, subject to the 
surviving spousal options, the participant's retirement benefits accrued at the time of death. 

Legislation effective July 1, 2006 included the following changes to the System, as follows: 

It established the EES1P whereby active members are eligible for the EESIP if they have service prior to 
July 1, 1995, are active on or after July I, 2006, and are not employed by one of the comprehensive or 
regional four-year universities. The EESIP allows for two years of service prior to July 1, 1995 to be 
computed at an enhanced or eliminated cap for each year that the employee has worked beyond normal 
retirement age at the time of retirement. The $40,000 cap applicable to service before July 1, 1995 is 
increased to $60,000 for the year ended June 30, 2007, to $80,000 for the year ended June 30, 2008, and 
the cap is removed beginning July 1, 2008 for service that qualifies for the enhancement provided by 
EESIP. The employee that elects the enhanced benefit must pay the accumulations, at 10% interest, of 
contributions that would have been required but for the cap then in place. Payment is required for those 
years of service that are computed at an elevated or eliminated cap. For those members electing the 
enhanced benefit, the payment required is 50% of the accumulated balance if the retirement occurs during 
the year ended June 30, 2007, 75% of the accumulated balance if retirement occurs during the year ended 
June 30, 2008 and 100% of the accumulated balance for members who retire on or after July 1, 2008. 

Contributions: The contribution rates for the District, which are not actuarial determined, and its employees 
are established by statute and applied to the employee's earnings, plus employer-paid fringe benefits. The 
District is required by statute to contribute 9.5% of applicable compensation for years ending after June 30, 
2010. The District is allowed by the Oklahoma Teacher's Retirement System to make the required 
contributions on behalf of the participating members. The required contribution for participating members is 
7%. The State of Oklahoma, a non-employee contributing entity, provides funds through 5% of the State's 
sales, use, corporate, and individual income tax collected. The System receives 1% of the cigarette taxes 
collected by the State and 5% of the net lottery proceeds collected by the State. 
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3.D. Employee Retirement System (continued) 

The District's contributions to the System for the years ending: 

7% Employee 
Contribution paid 
By the District  

8.2% Match 
Funded by 
Federal Programs 

9.5% Employer 
Statutory 
Contribution  

Total 
Contributions 

     

June 30, 2015 $ 	848,731.81.  $ 	28,430.89 $ 1,365,302.88 $ 2,242,465.58 
June 30, 2014 $ 	791,568.31 $ 	28,747.81 $ 1,197,598.75 $ 2,017,914.87 
June 30, 2013 $ 	732,765.44 $ 	27,331.83 $ 1,120,221.50 $ 	1,880,318.77 

The employer contribution rates are established by the Oklahoma Legislature and are less than the annual 
required contribution, which is performed to determine the adequacy of such contribution rates. 

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources 
related to Pensions: 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $16,198,242.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension liability 
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. The 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
the contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts, 
actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion was 0.30109005%, which was the same as 
its proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $948, 500. At June 30, 2015, the 
District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the 

Deferred 
Outflow of 
Resources 

Deferred 
Inflow of 
Resources 

0.00 $ 	266,995.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 3,920,251.00 

0.00 0.00 
1.396,149.51 0.00 

$ 1,396,149.51  $ 4,187,246.00  

following sources: 

Differences between expected and actual experience 
Changes of assumptions 
Net difference between projected and actual earnings on 

pension plan investments 
Changes in proportion and differences between District 

contributions and proportionate share of contributions 
District contributions subsequent to the measurement date 
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3.D. Employee Retirement System (continued) 

$1,396,149.51 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from District 
contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pension will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Year Ended 
2016 $ 	834,957 
2017 834,957 
2018 834,957 
2019 834,957 
2020 834,957 

Thereafter 12,461 
$_4,1331,246 

Actuarial assumptions- The total pension liability in the June 30, 2014 actuarial valuation was determined 
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Actuarial Cost Method — Entry Age Normal 
Amortization Method — Level Percentage of Payroll 
Amortization Period — Amortization over an open 30-year period 
Asset Valuation Method — 5-year smooth market 
Inflation — 3.00% 
Salary Increases — Composed of 3.00% inflation, plus 1.00% productivity increase rate, plus step-rate 
promotional increases for members with less than 25 years service 
Investment Rate of Return — 8.00% 
Retirement Age — Experience-based table of rates based on age, service, and gender 
Mortality — RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table, projected to 2016 using Scale AA, multiplied by 
90% for males and 80% for females 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building block 
method in which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expecting inflation. 

The target asset allocation and best estimates of arithmetic expected real rates of return for each major asset 
class as of June 30, 2014, are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Target 	 Expected Real 

Asset Class 	 Allocation 	Rate of Return  
Fixed Income 	 23.50% 	 6.60% 
Domestic Equity 	 57.50% 	 6.80% 
Private Equity 	 5.00% 	 7.90% 
Real Estate 	 7.00% 	 5.50% 
Limited Partnerships 	7.00% 	 7.90% 

100 00%  
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3.D. Employee Retirement System (continued) 

Discount rate- A single discount rate of 8.00% was used to measure the total pension liability as of June 30, 
2013 and 2014. This single discount rate was based solely on the expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments of 8.00%. Based on the stated assumptions and the projection of cash flows, the pension plan's 
fiduciary net position and future contributions were projected to be available to finance all projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan 
investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate- The 
following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability calculated using the discount 
rate of 8.00%, as well as what the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were 
calculated using a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower (7.00%) or 1-percentage-point higher (9.00%) 
than the current rate: 

1% Decrease 
	

Current Discount 
	

1% Increase 
(7.00%) 
	

Rate (8.00%) 
	

(9.00%)  

District's Proportionate share of 
The net pension liability 	$22.914.062 	$ 16,198,242 	$ 16,758,601  

The pension benefit obligation is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits. 
This pension valuation method reflects the present value of estimated pension benefits that will be paid in 
future years as a result of employee services performed to date and is adjusted for the effect of projected salary 
increases. There are no actuarial valuations performed on individual school districts. The Oklahoma Teacher 
Retirement System issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information for the System. 

Ten year historical trend information is presented in the Teacher's Retirement System of Oklahoma Annual 
Report for the year ended June 30, 2014. This information is useful in assessing the pension plan's 
accumulation of sufficient assets to pay pension benefits as they become due. 

The system issues an independent financial report, financial statements, and required supplementary 
information that may be obtained by writing to the Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System, P.O. Box 53624, 
Oklahoma City, OK 73152 or by calling 405-521-2387, or at http://www.ok.gov/trs/.  

3. E. Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The District is required by state law to prepare an annual budget. A budget is legally adopted by the Board of 
Education for the General Fund and Special Revenue Fund (Building Fund) that includes revenues and 
expenditures. 

The 2014-2015 School Budget and Financing Plan was approved by the Board on June 24, 2014 and 
subsequently filed with the County Clerk. An Amended School Budget and Financing Plan was approved by 
the Board on October 14, 2014 and subsequently filed with the County Clerk. 
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Note 3. Other Notes (continued) 

3.F. Risk Management 

Insurance Coverage 

The District purchases commercial insurance policies covering property casualty loss, public liability, school 
board member and administrator liability, and workers compensation. 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of; damage to and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; or acts of God. The District purchases commercial insurance to 
cover these risks, including general and auto liability, property damage, and public officials liability. Settled 
claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded the commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three 
fiscal years. 

The School also participates in a risk pool for Workers' Compensation coverage in which there is a transfer or 
pooling of risks among the participants of that pool. The School reports the required contribution to the pool, 
net of refunds, as insurance expense. The risk pool is the Oklahoma School Assurance group (OSAG), an 
organization formed for the purpose of providing workers' compensation coverage to participating schools in 
the State of Oklahoma. In that capacity, OSAG is responsible for providing loss control services and certain 
fiscal activities, including obtaining contract arrangements for the underwriting, excess insurance agreements, 
claims processing, and legal defense for any and all claims submitted to them during the plan year. As a 
member of OSAG, the District is required to pay fees set by OSAG according to an established payment 
schedule. A portion of the fees paid by the District goes into a loss fund for the District. The fee for the loss 
fund is calculated by projecting losses based on the schools losses for the last five years. OSAG provides 
coverage in excess of the Loss Fund so the District's liability for claim loss is limited to the balance of the loss 
fund. If the District does not use their loss fund in three years, it is returned to them with no interest. 

The District is also a member of the Oklahoma Public Schools Unemployment Compensation Program. In this 
program, the District is required to make a deposit based on past experience for potential unemployment 
claims. The funds for each District are kept separate. The money contributed by each District does not earn 
interest and is fully insured. If the District has claims in excess of the amount of their account, they would be 
liable for the excess. 

Contingencies and Other Commitments 

Amounts received or receivable from grantor agencies are subject to audit and adjustment by grantor agencies. 
Any disallowed claims, including amounts already collected, may constitute a liability of the applicable funds. 
The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the grantor cannot be determined at this time 
although the District expects such amounts, if any, to be immaterial. 
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3.F. Risk Management (continued) 

The School District has entered into several multi-year operating lease agreements for various items of 
equipment which contain the escape clause required by Oklahoma Statutes. The details of the operating lease 
commitments are noted as follows: 

Lessor: 	 Standley Corporation 	Ross Transportation 	Totals  
Property: 	 67 various copiers 	 7 School Buses 
Date of Lease: 	 Various 	 Various 
Terms of lease: 	 5 years 	 3 years 
Total cost: 	 $ 378,520.80 	 $ 295,500.00 
Payment: 	 $ 6,308.68/mo 	$ 98,300.00/yr 
Annual commitment: 

2015-16 	 66,864.04 	 43,500.00 	 110,364.04 
2016-17 	 63,629.80 	 0.00 	 63,629.80 
2017-18 	 46,436.87 	 0.00 	 46,436.87 
2018-19 	 10,610.82 	 0.00 	 10,610.82 

New GASB Standard 

The District implemented GASB Statement 68, Accounting and Financial reportingfor Pensions (GASB 68). 
GASB 68 replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and Local 
Governmental Employers, and Statement No. 50 as they related to governments that provide pensions through 
pension plans administered as trusts or similar arrangements that meet certain criteria. GASB 68 requires 
governments providing defined benefit pensions to recognize their long-term obligation for pension benefits as 
a liability for the first time and to more comprehensively and comparably measure the annual costs of pension 
benefits. GASB 68 also enhances accountability and transparency through revised and new note disclosures 
and RSI. 

As a result of implementing GASB 68, the District restated previously reported net position by decreasing it 
$20,327,627. 

Subsequent Events 

Subsequent events have been evaluated through December 8, 2015, which is the date the financial statements 
were available to be issued. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
UNAUDITED 

Exhibit 1 
Oklahoma Teacher Retirement System (the "System") 

Actuarial 
Valuation 

Date 

Actuarial 
Value of 

Assets (AVA) 
(a) 

Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liability (AAL) 
(b) 

Actuarial 
Accrued 

Liability (UAAL) 
(b-a) 

Funder 
Ratio 
(a/b) 

Annual 
Covered 
Payroll 

(c) 

UAAL as % 
of Covered 

Payroll 
(a-b)/(c) 

June 30, 2005 6,952.7 14,052.4 7,099.7 49.5% 3,175.2 223.6% 
June 30, 2006 7,470.4 15,143.4 7,672.9 49.3% 3,354.9 228.7% 
June 30, 2007 8,421.9 16,024.4 7,602.5 52.6% 3,598.9 211.2% 
June 30, 2008 9,256.8 18,346.9 9,090.1 50.5% 3,751.4 242.3% 
June 30, 2009 9,439.0 18,950.9 7,602.5 49.8% 3,807.9 249.8% 
June 30, 2010 9,566.7 19,980.6 10,414.0 47.9% 3,854.8 270.2% 
June 30, 2011 9,960.6 17,560.0 7,600.0 56.7% 3,773.3 204.4% 
June 30, 2012 10,190.5 18,588.0 8,397.6 54.8% 3,924.8 214.0% 
June 30, 2013 10,861.1 18,973.2 8,112.1 57.2% 3,933.1 206.3% 
June 30, 2014 12,369.0 19,575.6 7,206.6 63.2% 4,304.3 167.4% 

CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
Schedule of District's Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability 

Teachers' Retirement Plan Last 10 Fiscal Years 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2014 	 2013 
District's portion of the net pension liability (asset) 	 0.30109005% 	0.30109005% 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 	$ 16,198,242.00 	$21,670,474.00 

District's covered employee payroll 	 $ 14,522,085.00 	$ 13,867,104.00 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered employee payroll 	 111.54% 	156.27% 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total pension liability 	 63.19% 	 57.25% 

CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
Schedule of District's Contributions 

Teachers' Retirement Plan Last 10 Fiscal Years 
Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2014 2013 
Contractually required contribution $ 	1,396,150.00 $ 	1,226,347.00 

Contributions in relation to the contractual required contribution $ 	1,396,150.00 $ 	1,226,347.00 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District covered payroll $14,696,316.00 12,908,916.00 

Contributions as a percentage of covered employee payroll 9.50% 9.50% 

See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - STATUTORY BASIS 

GENERAL FUND 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

UNAUDITED 

Budgeted Amounts Actual 
Amounts 

Exhibit 2 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) Original 	 Final 

Revenues collected: 
Local sources 	 $ 14,805,230.00 	$ 15,557,912.47 $ 17,287,021.18 $ 	1,729,108.71 
Intermediate sources 
State sources 	 4,206,828.33 	4,169,083.20 4,178,110.59 9,027.39 
Federal sources 	 1,142,199.90 	1,003,194.00 1,039,226.87 36,032.87 

Total revenues collected 	 20,154,258.23 	20,730,189.67 22,504,358.64 1,774,168.97 

Expenditures paid: 
Instruction 	 11,235,000.00 	11,335,000.00 10,288,506.18 1,046,493.82 
Support services 	 12,080,000.00 	12,080,000.00 9,550,798.61 2,529,201.39 
Non-instructional services 	 1,465,000.00 	1,375,000.00 1,264,026.95 110,973.05 
Capital outlays 
Other outlays 	 1,623,791 67 	3,114,442.86 706,447.37 2,407,995.49 

Total expenditures paid 	 26,403,791.67 	27,904,442.86 21,809,779.11 6,094,663.75 

Excess of revenues collected over (under) 
expenditures before adjustments to 
prior year encumbrances 	 (6,249,533.44) 	(7,174,253.19) 694,579.53 7,868,832.72 

Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 310,847.68 310,847.68 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
resources over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) 	 (6,249,533.44) 	(7,174,253.19) 1,005,427.21 8,179,680.40 

Fund balances, beginning of year-statutory basis 	6,249,533.44 	7,174,253.19 7,174,253.19 

Fund balances, end of year- statutory basis $ 	8,179,680.40 $ 	8,179,680,40 

Amounts reported for budgetary comparison schedule-statutory basis to the GAAP basis 
Presentation is different because: 

Inventory $ 	40,000.00 
Accounts receivable not recognized as revenue: 

Interest receivable 
Property tax 317,208.76 
Receivables from other governments 98,373.19 
Other receivables 62,532.94 

Liabilities payable recognized as expenditures 
Encumbrances payable 1,157,659.76 
Accounts payable (249,992.16) 
Accrued liabilities (719,141.18) 
Accrued compensated absences current portion (291,602.39) 
Current portion of leases payable (3,151,470.18) 

$ 	5,443,249.14 

Note: Actual to budget comparison schedule has been presented using the "statutory basis" of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when they are received rather than when earned. Under the statutory basis of accounting, expenditures are 
recognized when encumber/reserved rather than at the time when goods and services are received. 

See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE- STATUTORY BASIS 

BUILDING FUND 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

UNAUDITED 

 

Exhibit 3 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

 

Budget Amounts 	Actual 

 

 

Original 	 Final 	Amounts 

 

        

Revenues collected: 
Local sources 	 $6,595,229.34 	$ 	7,023,791.80 $7,713,215.47 $ 	689,423 67 
Intermediate sources 
State sources 2,874.08 2,874.08 
Federal sources 

Total revenues collected 	 6,595,229.34 	7,023,791.80 7,716,089.55 692,297.75 

Expenditures paid: 
Instruction 	 1,330,000.00 	1,330,000.00 356,551.17 973,448.83 
Support services 	 2,565,000.00 	2,565,000.00 3,874,141.34 (1,309,141.34) 
Non-instructional services 	 200,000.00 	100,000.00 5,338.35 94,661.65 
Capital outlays 	 3,100,000.00 	3,100,000.00 2,547,321.81 552,678.19 
Other outlays 	 5,588,348.51 	6,416,965.35 200.00 6,416,765.35 

Total expenditures paid 	 12,783,348.51 	13,511,965.35 6,783,552.67 6,728,412.68 

Excess of revenues collected over (under) 
expenditures before adjustments to 
prior year encumbrances 	 (6,188,119.17) 	(6,488,173.55) 932,536.88 7,420,710.43 

Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 169,412.31 169,412.31 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
resources over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) 	 (6,188,119.17) 	(6,488,173.55) 1,101,949.19 7,590,122 74 

Fund balances, beginning of year-statutory basis 	6,188,119.17 	6,488,173.55 6,488,173.55 

Fund balances, end of year statutory basis $7,590,122.74 $ 7,590,122 74 

Amounts reported for budgetary comparison schedule-statutory basis to the GAAP basis 
Presentation is different because: 

Accounts receivable not recognized as revenue: 
Property tax $ 	156,548.53 
Due from other governments 16,671.63 

Liabilities payable recognized as expenditures 
Encumbrances payable 2,007,889.64 
Accounts payable (1,858,753.65) 
Accrued liabilities (21,493.35) 

Purchase of capital assets 258,494.99 
Capital asset purchases transferred to general fund operations (258,494.99) 
Fund balance end of year GAAP basis $7,890,985.54 

Note: Actual to budget comparison schedule has been presented using the "statutory basis" of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when they are received rather than when earned. Under the statutory basis of accounting, expenditures are 
recognized when encumber/reserved rather than at the time when goods and services are received. 

See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE- STATUTORY BASIS 

INSURANCE FUND 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

UNAUDITED 
Exhibit 4 

Budget Amounts 	 Actual 

 

Variance with 
Final Budget 
Favorable 

(Unfavorable) Original 	 Final 	 Amounts 

 

    

Revenues collected: 
Local sources $ 15,762,744.29 $ 15,762,744.29 
Intermediate sources 
State sources 
Federal sources 120,717.84 120,717.84 

Total revenues collected 15,883,462.13 15,883,462.13 

Expenditures paid: 
Instruction 133,352.25 (133,352.25) 
Support services 538,076.65 (538,076.65) 
Non-instructional services 1,319.90 (1,319.90) 
Capital outlays 	 16,000,000.00 	19,752,263.77 18,188,265.12 1,563,998.65 
Other outlays 	 37,276.75 	37,276.75 37,276.75 

Total expenditures paid 	 16,037,276.75 	19,789,540.52 18,861,013.92 928,526.60 

Excess of revenues collected over (under) 
expenditures before adjustments to 
prior year encumbrances 	 (16,037,276.75) 	(19,789,540.52) (2,977,551.79) 16,811,988.73 

Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 2,170,275.42 2,170,275.42 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
resources over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) 	 (16,037,276.75) 	(19,789,540.52) (807,276.37) 18,982,264.15 

Fund balances, beginning of year-statutory basis 	16,037,276.75 	19,789,540.52 19,789,540.52 

Fund balances, end of year statutory basis 	 $ $ 18,982,264.15 $ 	18,982,264.15 

Amounts reported for budgetary comparison schedule-statutory basis to the GAAP basis 
Presentation is different because: 

Accounts receivable not recognized as revenue: 
Other receivables 
Due from other governments 

Liabilities payable recognized as expenditures 
Encumbrances payable 8,991,941.96 
Accounts payable (1,556,278.97) 
Accrued liabilities 

Purchase of capital assets 108,691.29 
Capital asset purchases transferred to general fund operations (108,691.29) 
Fund balance end of year GAAP basis $ 26,417,927.14 

Note: Actual to budget comparison schedule has been presented using the "statutory basis" of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when they are received rather than when earned. Under the statutory basis of accounting, expenditures are 
recognized when encumber/reserved rather than at the time when goods and services are received. 

See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE- STATUTORY BASIS 

BOND FUND 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

UNAUDITED 
Exhibit 5 

Variance with 
Final Budget 

Budget Amounts 	 Actual 	 Favorable 
Original 	 Final 	Amounts 	(Unfavorable) 

Revenues collected: 
Local sources 8.40 $ 	8.40 
Intermediate sources 
State sources 
Federal sources 

Total revenues collected 8.40 8.40 

Expenditures paid: 
Instruction 2,000,000.00 
Support services 1,600,000.00 100,000.00 86,426.53 13,573.47 
Non-instructional services 500,000.00 
Capital outlays 7,812,732.82 11,900,159.35 1,000.00 11,899,159.35 
Other outlays 

Total expenditures paid 11,912,732.82 12,000,159.35 87,426.53 11,912,732.82 

Excess of revenues collected over (under) 
expenditures before adjustments to 
prior year encumbrances (11,912,732.82) (12,000,159.35) (87,418.13) 11,912,741.22 

Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Bond sale proceeds 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
resources over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) (11,912,732.82) (12,000,159.35) (87,418.13) 11,912,741.22 

Fund balances, beginning of year-statutory basis 11,912,732.82 12,000,159.35 12,000,159.35 

Fund balances, end of year statutory basis $ 11,912,741.22 $ 	11,912,741.22 

Amounts reported for budgetary comparison schedule-statutory basis to the GAAP basis 
Presentation is different because: 

Accounts receivable not recognized as revenue: 
Property tax receivable 
Due from other governments 

Liabilities payable recognized as expenditures 
Encumbrances payable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 

Purchase of capital assets 
Capital asset purchases transferred to general fund operations 
Fund balance end of year GAAP basis 

 

$ 11,912,741.22  

Note: Actual to budget comparison schedule has been presented using the "statutory basis" of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when they are received rather than when earned. Under the statutory basis of accounting, expenditures are 
recognized when encumber/reserved rather than at the time when goods and services are received. 

See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE- STATUTORY BASIS 

SINKING FUND 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

UNAUDITED 
Exhibit 6 

Variance wth 
Final Budget 

Budget Amounts 	Actual 	 Favorable 
Original 	 Final 	Amounts 	(Unfavorable) 

Revenues collected: 
Local sources 
Intermediate sources 
State sources 
Federal sources 

Total revenues collected 

$ 1,191,511.05 	$ 	31.11 	$ (1,191,479.94) 

	

1,135,302.07 	1,135,302.07 

	

320.95 	 320.95 

1,135,654.13 	(55,856.92) 1,191,511.05 

Expenditures paid: 
Instruction 
Support services 	 - 	 - 	 - 
Non-instructional services 	 - 	 - 	 - 
Capital outlays 	 - 	 - 	 - 
Other outlays 	 1,499,771.88 	276,712.50 	1,223,059.38 

Total expenditures paid 	 1,499,771.88 	276,712.50 	1,223,059.38 

Excess of revenues collected over (under) 
expenditures before adjustments to 
prior year encumbrances 	 (308,260.83) 	858,941.63 	1,167,202.46 

Adjustments to prior year encumbrances 

Other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfers in 
Operating transfers out 

Total other financing sources (uses) 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues and other 
resources over expenditures and other 
financing sources (uses) 

Fund balances, beginning of year-statutory basis 

Fund balances, end of year statutory basis 

  

(308,260.83) 

308,260.83 

 

	

858,941.63 	1,167,202.46 

308,260.83 

	

$ 1,167,202.46 	$ 1,167,202.46  

    

        

Amounts reported for budgetary comparison schedule-statutory basis to the GAAP basis 
Presentation is different because: 

Accounts receivable not recognized as revenue: 
Property tax receivable 
Due from other governments 

Liabilities payable recognized as expenditures 
Encumbrances payable 
Accounts payable 
Accrued liabilities 

Purchase of capital assets 
Capital asset purchases transferred to general fund operations 
Fund balance end of year GAAP basis 

Note: Actual to budget comparison schedule has been presented using the "statutory basis" of accounting. Revenues are 
recognized when they are received rather than when earned. Under the statutory basis of accounting, expenditures are 
recognized when encumber/reserved rather than at the time when goods and services are received. 

See auditor's disclaimer of opinion 
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$ 	22,537.70 

(23,059.38) 

$ 1,166,680.78  
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS-STATUTORY BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Schedule 5 

Agency 
Fund 

Activity 
Funds 

ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 	• 
Due from other funds 

$ 110,106.09 

  

Total assets 	 $ 110,106.09 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY 

Liabilities: 
Due to student, parent and booster 

activities 
Due to administrative activities 

$ 59,243.55 

50,862.54 

  

Total liabilities 	 110,106.09 

Fund balance: 
Restricted 
Unassigned 

Total fund balance 

Total liabilities and fund balances 	 $ 110,106.09 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 6 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS - STATUTORY BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

ACTIVITIES 

Agency Funds: Activity Fund 

Schedule 6 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 Additions Deletions 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

Student activities $ 	48,906.36 $ 	92,979.83 $ 	82,642.64 $ 	59,243.55 

Total activities 48,906.36 92,979.83 82,642.64 59,243.55 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
Administration--petty cash 600.00 600.00 
Administrative account 5,323.04 4,010.22 3,233.42 6,099.84 
Miscel non-clearing 532.48 21,930.75 21,156.87 1,306.36 

Vending 23,752.73 47,502.90 35,455.37 35,800.26 
Flower and gift fund 7,030.40 3,624.30 2,998.62 7,656.08 

Clearing account 1,092,629.44 1,092,629.44 
Total administrative 36,638.65 1,170,297.61 1,156,073.72 50,862.54 

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS $ 	85,545.01 $ 	1,263,277.44 $ 	1,238,716.36 $ 	110,106.09 

ASSETS 
Cash - all funds $ 	85,545.01 $ 	1,263,277.44 $ 	1,238,716.36 $ 	110,106.09 
Investments 

Total assets 85,545.01 1,263,277.44 1,238,716.36 110,106.09 

LIABILITIES 

Due to activities 
and administrative 85,545 01 1,263,277.44 1,238,716.36 110,106.09 

Total liabilities $ 	85,545.01 $ 	1,263,277.44 $ 	1,238,716.36 $ 	110,106.09 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT.N0.6 
NOTES FOR OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

The other supplemental schedules of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6 (the 
"District") have been prepared on a statutory basis of accounting. Accordingly, the accompanying financial 
statements are not intended to present financial position and results of operations in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles. The accounting policies are prescribed by the Oklahoma Department of 
Education and conform to the system of accounting authorized by the State of Oklahoma. The following is a 
summary of the more significant accounting policies: 

A. Fund Accounting 

The Schedules use funds and account groups to present the District's financial position and the results of its 
operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by 
segregating transactions related to certain district functions or activities. 

A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. An account group, on the other 
hand, is a financial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that are 
not recorded in the funds because they do not directly affect net expendable available financial resources. 

Funds are classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciary. Each category, in turn, is 
divided into separate "fund types." 

Governmental Fund Types  

Governmental funds are used to account for all or most of a government's general activities, including the 
collection and disbursement of earmarked monies (special revenue funds), the acquisition or construction of 
general fixed assets (capital projects funds), and the servicing of general long-term debt (debt service funds). 

Account Groups  

Account groups are not funds and consist of a self-balancing set of accounts used only to establish accounting 
control over long-term debt and general fixed assets not accounted for in proprietary funds. 

General Long-Term Debt Account Group - This account group was established to account for all long-term 
debt of the District, which is offset by the amount available in the debt service fund and the amount to be 
provided in future years to complete retirement of the debt principal. It is also used to account for liabilities for 
compensated absences and early retirement incentives which are to be paid from funds provided in future 
years. 

General Fixed Asset Account Group - This account group is used to account for property, plant and equipment 
of the School District. Land, buildings, nonstructural improvements, and all other physical assets in all funds 
are considered expenditures in the year of acquisition and are not recorded as assets for financial statement 
purposes. The District does not present the General Fixed Asset Account Group. 

Memorandum Only - Total Column  

The total column on the financial statements is captioned "memorandum only" to indicate that it is presented 
only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in this column does not present financial position or results of 
operations in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable to a 
consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
NOTES FOR OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

B. Basis of Accounting 

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts and reported in 
the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the measurements made, regardless of the 
measurement focus applied. 

All governmental and expendable trust funds are presented using the statutory basis of accounting. Revenues 
are recognized when they are received rather than earned. Under the Statutory basis of accounting, 
expenditures are generally recognized when encumbered/reserved rather than at the time the related fund 
liability is incurred. Fiduciary type funds are accounted for using the cash basis of accounting. These practices 
differ from generally accepted accounting principles. 

C. Encumbrances  

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services. Encumbrance 
accounting--under which purchase orders and other commitments of resources are recorded as expenditures of 
the applicable fund--is utilized in all governmental funds of the District, Appropriations not used, or 
encumbered, lapse at the end of the year. 

D. Assets, Liabilities and Fund Equity  

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The District considers all cash on hand, demand deposits and highly liquid 
investments, with an original maturity of three months or less when purchased, to be cash and cash equivalents. 

Investments - Investments consist of certificates of deposits issued by banks with maturities greater than three 
months when purchased. All investments are recorded at cost, which approximates market value. 

Inventories - The value of consumable inventories at June 30, 2015 are not presented, in accordance with the 
statutory basis of accounting. 

Fixed Assets and Property, Plant and Equipment - The General Fixed Asset Account Group is not presented. 
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Member of the American Institute 	 Member of the Oklahoma Society 
of Certified Public Accountants 	 of Certified Public Accountants 

Steven F. Cundiff 
Certified Public Accountant, Inc. 

205 West Seventh, Suite 201-A, P.O. Box 187 

Stillwater, Oklahoma 74076 
(405) 372-4822 	FAX (405) 372-4828 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE  

AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN  

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable Board of Education 
Canadian Valley Technology Center 
School District No. 6 
El Reno, Canadian County, Oklahoma 

We have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United 
States the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the 
aggregate remaining fund information of Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6, Oklahoma, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District's 
basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated December 8, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered Canadian Valley Technology Center School District's internal control 
over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6's internal control. Accordingly, we do not 
express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees, 
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. 
A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable 
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on 
a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less 
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not 
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given 
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material 
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Canadian Valley Technology Center School District's financial 
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not 
an objective of our audit and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances 
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 
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Purpose of This Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope ()four testing of internal control and compliance and the results of 
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance. This report 
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Governmental Auditing Standards in considering the entity's 

internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

January 12, 2016 

„Aso.,  Cid/ 

Steven F. Cundiff, CPA, Inc. 
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Member of the American Institute 	 Member of the Oklahoma Society 

of Certified Public Accountants 	 of Certified Public Accountants 

Steven F. Cundiff 
Certified Public Accountant, Inc. 

205 West Seventh, Suite 20I-A, P.O. Box 187 
Stillwater, Oklahoma 74076 

(405) 372-4822 	FAX (405) 372-4828 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE  

REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 

The Honorable Board of Education 
Canadian Valley Technology Center 
School District No. 6 
El Reno, Canadian County, Oklahoma 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We have audited the Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6, Canadian County, Oklahoma's, 
compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Canadian Valley Technology Center School 
District No. 6's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. Canadian Valley Technology Center 
School District No. 6's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants 
applicable to its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Canadian Valley Technology Center School 
District No. 6's major federal programs based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial 
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and 
OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations. Those standards and 
OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether 
noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material 
effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about Canadian 
Valley Technology Center School District No. 6's compliance with those requirements and performing such other 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance with each major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of Canadian Valley Technology Center 
School District No. 6's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

In our opinion, Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6 complied, in all material respects, with 
the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its 
major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

Management of Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6 is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. 
In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered Canadian Valley Technology Center School 
District No. 6's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major program and to test and 
report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of 
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an 
opinion on the effectiveness of Canadian Valley Technology Center School District No. 6's internal control over 
compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation ofa control over compliance 

does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement ofa federal program on a timely basis. 
A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of 
compliance requirement ofa federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A 
significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement ofa federal program that is less severe than 
a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph 
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be 
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over 
compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not 
been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-133. 
Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 

January 12, 2016 

„Ito- 1 C.4 
Steven F. Cundiff, CPA, Inc. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Pass through Entity 
Federal Grantor/Pass Through 
Grantor/Program Title Year 

Identifying 
Number 

Federal 
CFDA Number 

Amount of 
Expenditures 

U.S. Department of Education 

Direct programs: Duns Number 
Pell Grants 6-30-15 #077342194 84.063 $ 	546,107.00 

Passed-through State Department 
of Vocational-Technical Education: 

Carl D. Perkins Vocational 
Education Act of 1984:Secondary 6-30-15 None 84.048 176,561.00 
Temporary Aid to Needy Families 6-30-15 None 93.558 215,680.00 

U.S. Department of Agriculture 

Passed-through State Department of Education 
Child Nutrition Cluster 

National School Lunch Program 
Cash assistance 6-30-15 26801 10.555 14,467.34 
Non-cash assistance: commodities 6-30-15 DC-09-014 10.555 646.46 

DC-26-079 
Total Child Nutrition Cluster 15,113.80 

U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare 

Passed-through State Department of Vocational-Technical 
Education 6-30-15 456 84.126 37,710.00 

U.S. Department of Emergency Management 

Direct Program: 
Federal Emergency Management Assistance 6-30-15 594 97.036 3,559,156.89 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $  4,550328.69  

Note A: Basis of Presentation - The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards includes the federal grant activity of Canadian 
Valley Technology Center School and is presented on a regulatory basis of accounting conforming with the accounting 
practices prescribed by the Oklahoma Department of Education and budget laws of the State of Oklahoma which is a 
comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles. Under this method, expenditures 
are recognized when an approved purchase order is issued. Commodities representing non-cash expenditures have been 
included in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards which is an exception to the prescribed basis of accounting. 

Note B: There were no amounts passed to subrecipients. 

Note C: Grantor provides adequate insurance coverage against loss on assets purchased with Federal Awards. 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 6 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

SECTION 1-SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

Type of auditor's report issued: 	 Unqualified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material wealcness(es) identified? 	 No 
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 
	

None reported 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? 
	

No 

FEDERAL AWARDS  

Internal Control over major programs: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 	 No 
Reportable condition(s) identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 	 None reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 	 Unqualified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with Circular A-133, 
Section .510(a)? 	 None reported 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 	Name of Federal Program 	 Expenditures  
97.036 	 Federal Emergency Management Assistance 	3,559,156.89 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

SECTION II - FINANCIAL STATEMENT FINDINGS 

No matters where reported 

$ 300,000.00 

Yes 

SECTION III - FEDERAL AWARD FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

No matters were reported. 

68 



G
ra

nt
  R

e
ce

iv
a
b
le

  

LO O 

N 
O 

O 

rn 

.cr 

CO 

co 
N 
O 

CO co 

E
xp

e
n

d
it
u

re
s  

 

C) 

O 
CD 

cc 
(6 

O 
O 
O co 
co 
1.6 

O 
O 
O 

r- 

3,
55

9,
15

6.
89

 

M 
NI,  CO 

co a 4- co4-  

O co 
O-5 

CD 
e-- 

$  
4

,5
50

,3
28

.6
9 

O 

ci 
z 
t5 (25  
EE 6  1._ z 
0 m 
El LI- 

In -J I- 
0 0 
o g I 
U 1- 
cn Z 
tY 0 
ui 0  ill 

(75 ,- 
Z I- C3  
W Z " 

0 g >. 
O(./ a) 
0 _, c 

c 
0  --) 	 * 
_.1 

Z LU 	 < I 0 	 0 
W

w u_ 
41- 	 0 

}0 	 a) 
W IL) 	 c w 
-J -1 	 C '0 -.1 D 	 0 0 
W 0 0 > Et 

Z 1 
< 0 
E5 v) 	t.) a) 

Q.)-0 
Z 	 . 

0  0
-. 

< 	 a_ 
, ( 
-

1 
0  

G
ra

nt
  R

e
ce

iv
a

b
le

  

N 

CO 

	

8 	 (a U c 	 F-2 
rn  o :12 	 ca 

,.-, 	-18 
ra t' 	 0 

..._ 4— (I) 	 .C7) 	2 	E 
t ...' 	

--... ... 
a 	 -o 

a 
o ---
E ai 

al 	 1:4 	 g CO 	0 "E' W ib.:r) 	0 in . . m 

	

03 _c -C..7) 	 C a) (1) 	E 	"5 ii 	a) 6 cu 'CD 
0 W 	 L.) ,_... 

	

'0 ° 	 (C) (21 = 	0) 	a) 	.C. 	c a) 	c a) 	 c a) '10 	"3 	cn 	a) 	_c 
co 2 	0 1— (nE 	 o r„ W 	c 	co 	 u „, (13  E 

0 	'E 	° 7:-.  F,_„ 	 ...,% •.-, Ss 	to 	C 	• E 	c 5 .In  Es 
a) 	co .c 	u) CD .6' 	na cr) DI , 	0.3 	'C 	71 0) 
0 	co 0 	 u ,.„ o a) 	>, 	 VCI L: J (0 1.0 0 

C 	CD ‘... CO LO O: 	0 -- E, .0 	 0 0_ CL) 0 .(/) M  eL  
0 	E H a) a c 	 -o E 	-,-. 	0 	>, 	,- CD 0 0 iii -C 

	

1:1 7) 1E :E .) 	 _C (...) 0 	CU 	IP-. 0  D .0 (i) u) 0 	 W 0 _c G C U 
CO 	al C 	ci) cu 	 •s• 0  c5 o co 	,9. .c 0 c,, w 	0) 	a) 
= 	 wi 	}-- , 	a) 	s- 	- - c o (,:, 	cr)  _c 	6 U 	32.  (t,  0 ct_ a_ To 	...., - 

0 n3 co .-: `mom 	11) 0 -0 . 0 	a) 	)- coc)015 Ts a) 	v...- LAI 	..c < _c -,7_ oc 0  Z I- i,i o 	c c co 	i 	c 1.73. 	W if) E 

	

E „  ,c c o . . ,..,-° € 0 0 	 4.. 0) (0  •-• 	E w 	•••=.- 
...E,  co 0 2 	 u. 	••-• ,._. c O - ..o 46 2  '73 46  03 2 (Z3  4-,  0) 	4,  1... 
0 03 IY. 3  CO 0 	 0 7 -,-„ i"-_- 

N 2 .. 8 °- 

	

	 c ra 0 . 	a 0  c 	c .c -0  > ,- 	 Z 	-)- .. -c 	at 	"O 	0 	LE 
E 12-  CLZ 13, t) 0 	 I-

< 

	

E le„ 2 era' 	E 	u_ 	"z' 0 O. CD 
V IS 	v) 	 V 	0 	V t.)- 	2), (CI (1) 	(i) 	 CO (/) > 	CO 2 	CU co 	 ..:t 	60 CI '-' 	 ct. co ,_ 	0. - 	ct. CD 
Q 0 i5 	if. 	 CD a. 0 	al 0 	w o_ 	 a) 	a) 0 	 0 	 0 	0 	 0 0 
(i) 	 0) 	 GO 	CO 	 Z Z 
D 	 D 	 D 	D 

G
ra

nt
  A

w
a

rd
  

CD 	"3 N 

N oi 
cl 

h- 
(Ci 

0

N

0 0) 
L6 

CO

N  

C) 

0 

o:) 

(ID 

0 	,--- 
CD 	M ONO 
N 
N- 	i (j).  

co ,-- 

C) 

o o  a o  0 	
o o 3 	A (4 c,   

	

ci 	N.: 
o co co co 	,- 	- 	cci 

co 	cc 	co 	 co a 

	

r•-• 	is- 	 a a 
(6 	c.o 	c.5 	to 	 -- o ci. 

	

N 	 4 

N N 	
0 
	 cc 
 

< co co 	oo 
',Is NI- 

CO OD (.0 
N N 	 0") 	 0 CD <3' 'I' 	`4. 	 V 	LO 	 CO CO 

c0 
8 8 	

OD 	 O 	(.0 (.0 LC) OD 

4 4 	 cr) 
co oo 	cr) 	 3 	rn 	o0 

N- 	r•-•• sr- 

(vD 

CO 

O 

ci N-- N- 
N-
N 

 

N 

CO 

(15 

(.0 

r-
cri 

o .4 O 	co 	 .- co 
O 	r--: 	 N- Nt 

cO a 
N. 	1" 	 N -- 	 'Cir ,̀1-  

ID N-- 	c; co 	cv 	 4 
4-- 

-3
,5

02
, 4

76
. 0

0
 

rO- 
' 

cc 

OD 

145 

0 

cc 
N 

O 
a) co 

T
ot

a
l 
F

e
de

ra
l
 

F
in

an
ci

a
l A

ss
is

ta
nc

e  
$  

1
, 1

11
,8

89
. 6

4 
S  
(

3
,2

59
, 3

78
. 4

6)
  

O 

O 

tr, 

:  N
o

nm
on

et
ar

y  
as

s
is

ta
nc

e  
is

  r
e

p
o
r te

d
 in

  t
he

  s
c

he
d
u

le
  a

t  t
he

  f
a
ir
  m

a
rk

et
 v

a
lu

e  
o

f 
th

e
  c

o
m

m
od

it i
e

s  
re

ce
iv

ed
 

(1) -c) a) 	 co 
c 	 u) 

La 	 a 
E 
0 	 "6 U t a) 	 co C 	 0. 

"5 	 To ...- 
c 	 o) 
O 	 a) 

:c. 	 -E-.  
La_ 	 ._ 
0 	 C 
0_ 	 CO 
2 	 2 0. 	 ma) cu 	 ( CO 1) 
-C 	 ''' C 
..c 	 a) 

-_ 
3 	 E  
"E 	 co 
a) 	 co 

co ._ 
c 	 2 •  0 a 	 (6 L) w 	 C 
0) ""-- 	 I.= 
C Z o 	 Ti) .,-.. 	 .c 
c C , 
o o 
(..) ,1)  13  0 	 CI) 
CU o 	 a) 
6 c 	 o 

C 

c 
. 8 	 a) _c 0

a) 	 I-- v) 
L'..  r O , co  

11 a,  
D ai 
0) w .--, 
Q) 
L C 

fa 
E 
0 

c0 C 
-0 
2-2 w  
03 ..c  
0 -,-, 

(0 
*5 	 c .... 
c 	 a) 
co 	 E c 	 ct) 6.7. 



CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.6 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES 

FOR EACH STUDENT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Pell Grant Program 

Student grant 	 $ 545,232.00 

Administrative cost allowance' 
875.00 

Total 	 $ 54fi1 07.00 
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CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 6 
SFA MODIFIED STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Pell 
Grants 

Beginning cash balance - July 1, 2014 	 $ (62312.68) 

Additions: 
Federal draws on 2014-15 award 	 566,819.68 
Administrative cost allowance 	 890.00 

Total additions 	 567,709.68 

Deductions: 
Administrative cost allowance claimed 

	
(875.00) 

Payments to students, tuition and books 	 (545,232.00) 

Total deductions 	 (546,107.00) 

Ending cash balance - June 30, 2015 

Note: The accompanying SFA Modified Statement of Cash Receipts and Disbursements is a summary ofthe 
cash activity of the institution's student financial aid activities and does not present transactions that 
would be included in financial statements of the institution presented on the accrual basis of 
accounting, as contemplated by generally accepted accounting principles. 

The purpose of the Statement is to present, in summary form, SFA activities of the Canadian Valley 
Technology Center School District No. 6 as of June 30, 2015 which have been financed by the U.S. 
Department of Education. The statement is accordingly prepared in the format described in the 
publication, Audit Guide for Student Financial Assistance Programs, published by the U.S. 
Department of Education, Office of Inspector General. 

71 



CANADIAN VALLEY TECHNOLOGY CENTER SCHOOL DISTRICT No. 6 
SCHEDULE OF ACCOUNTANT'S PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY INSURANCE AFFIDAVIT 

JULY 1, 2014 TO JUNE 30, 2015 

State of Oklahoma 

County of Canadian 

The undersigned auditing firm of lawful age, being first duly sworn on oath, says that said firm had in full 
force and effect Accountant's Professional Liability Insurance in accordance with the "Oklahoma Public School 
Audit Law" at the time of audit contract and during the entire audit engagement with Canadian Valley 
Technology Center School for the audit year 2014-2015. 

Steven F. Cundiff, C.P.A., Inc. 
Auditing Firm 

by 
Authorized Agent 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 	12th 	of January 	 , 2016. 

Notary Public -7/ 1tte.7  g-1-0 

My Commission Expires:  9-27-17 #01016317  
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